Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Agenda
October 13, 2022

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS
APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

e 465 Marsh Road
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for
renovations as well as demolition and rebuild of side structure. This property is zoned (RN) Residential
Neighborhood and is designated historic.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 289 Tobin Road
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 1440 SF oversized over height
accessory structure/Garage.

¢ 38 Old Farm Circle
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 180 SF pool pavilion.

e 4035 East Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for a 224 SF front porch encroaching into the front
setback.

¢ 31 Falcon Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for a 224SF unconditioned addition to rear of garage.

e 25 Whitestone Lane
The Applicant is requesting design review for the removal of the side entry to add 42 SF of
pantry space to the kitchen.

e 4035 East Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review for a 224 SF front porch encroaching into the front
setback.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW — NEW HOMES

¢ 19 High Street
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home.
The home will be approximately 2070 square feet including the garage.

o 45 & 47 Skylight Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home
dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common
wall. Lot 26 (47 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 2023 sq. ft. and Lot 25 (45 Skylight Trail) will be
2010 sq. ft. The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development.



Design Review and Historic Preservation Board

Minutes
September 22, 2022

PRESENT
Dirk Schneider, Chairman, David Wigg, Vice Chairman; Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem

ALSO PRESENT
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the
Board

ABSENT
Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell, Paul Whitbeck

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION

Bonnie Salem reviewed with the Board her meeting with the Town communications director, Shelley
O’Brien. They defined the purpose of the project as increasing the awareness of historic properties in the
Town of Pittsford through the Town website. Ideas are being formulated regarding the use of maps and an
interactive website to highlight these properties. Bonnie indicated she will continue to work with Shelley to
develop a plan.

Dirk Schneider alerted Town staff to developments concerning the removal of siding at the Wright Home at
Kilbourn Place. Anthony Caruso will follow up with Riedman to discuss their plans.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - RETURNING

e 4 San Rafael Drive
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new single-family home. The home
will be approximately 6703 SF of livable space and will be located on a vacant lot in the San Rafael
Drive neighborhood.

Dominick Caroselli, architect for the project, was present.
Mr. Caroselli showed the Board previous plans and discussed the reasoning for adding the third bay
garage. A second dormer will be added to the left elevation. He indicated that no materials have
changed.
David Wigg moved to accept as submitted provided the flashing be a copper material or concealed.
Dirk Schneider seconded.
All Ayes.

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

e 25 Trotters Field Run
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 154 SF screen room
addition off the front of the house.
Scott Ingerick from Patio Solutions was present. The posts will be the same size as the porch, 6 x 6
wrapped with the same detailing. The roof shingles will all match and be carried across the roofing on

the front elevation. Two French doors will allow access into the home through the living room. The
porch will have white framing with black mesh.



Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted.
Dave Wigg seconded.
All Ayes.

27 Whitestone Lane

The Applicant is requesting design review for an approximate 70 SF covered porch over the

front main entry of the home.
The homeowner, Patrick Coakley, was present.

The porch will be a pergola style over the front door. It will feature fiber wrapped posts. The walkway
will be reconstructed.

The Board suggested the applicant consider which shape columns will work best with the home but
overall felt this is a good improvement to the home.

David Wigg moved to accept the application as submitted.
Dirk Schneider seconded.
All Ayes.
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW — NEW HOMES
7 Black Wood Circle
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one-story single-family home. The
home will be approximately 2013 SF and will be located in the Wilshire Hills Subdivision.
Jim Barbato of Pride Mark Homes was present.

He indicated this design is consistent with other homes in the Wilshire development.

The Board discussed the stone water table embellishment on the front elevation should be wrapped
to the side elevations.

Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted.

Jim Vekasy seconded.

All Ayes.
3 Stable View
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home.
The home will be approximately 3256 SF.

George Masi of Mascot Builders was present.

The Board discussed their concerns regarding the multiple textures of materials proposed. It was
determined to be acceptable if the color is consistent.

The Board was also concerned about the lack of a corner board or stone return for the stone trim on
the front elevation.



Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that a corner board be
added to the left of the front elevation and the half post at the porch on the garage side and return the
cultured stone at the garage on both sides of the return with the recommendation that the colors of
the materials be in the same color family.

Bonnie Salem seconded.
All Ayes.
e 45 & 47 Skylight Trail
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home
dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common
wall. Lot 26 (47 Skylight Trail) will be approximately 2023 SF. and Lot 25 (45 Skylight Trail) will be SF.
The town homes will be in the Alpine Ridge development.
This application was removed from the agenda at the request of the Applicant.
COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - SIGNAGE
e 3660 Monroe Avenue
The Applicant is requesting design review to replace existing a ground sign with a new 25 SF sign that
is same size and same setback as existing sign.

Frank Cleere from Skylight Signs was present.

Mr. Cleere indicated the sign is being updated in response to a change in ownership. The sign will
have an aluminum finish and illuminated internal lit letters.

There was question as to whether Town Code allows for the illumination of the channel lit letters in this
area of Monroe Avenue.

Dirk Schneider moved to approve the design of the sign with the condition that the Town Code allows
the illumination as proposed.

David Wigg seconded.
All Ayes.

DISCUSSION

David Wigg opened discussion regarding observations on siding materials at a development in Town. Town
staff will look into this and report back to the Board.

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2022, MEETING

Bonnie Salem moved to accept the minutes of the September 8, 2022, meeting as written.
David Wigg seconded.

All Ayes.



ADJOURNMENT
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 7:05 pm.
All Ayes.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Donnelly
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board



Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 CA22-000004

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 465 Marsh Road PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.12-1-4

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Robert Marshall

Applicant: Robert Marshall

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for
renovations as well as demolition and rebuild of side structure. This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood
and is designated historic.

Meeting Date: October 13, 2022



TOWN OF PITTSFORD

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board
Application for Certificate of Appropriateness

Case #

1. Property Address: ST MARCLy ROAD

2. Tax Account Number:

3. Applicant’'s Name: Q O 5?0?:&;7‘ S MRS EIANLL
Address: 225 pPrioe yacley JREVE Phone: 55 ~25 -UV¥Eve
Street 7
Rocseren Ik (Y626 E-mail: ri vis s pe 2ccsmbc
City / state Zip Code @ Do e
. LR

4. Applicant’s Interest in Property:
Owner: E Lessee: [] Holding Purchase Offer: ]
Other (explain):

5.  Owner (if other than above):

Address: Phone:
Street
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
Has the Owner been contacted by the Applicant? Yes E] No L__]

6. Application prepared by: A PP =gt

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:

City State Zip Code

7.  Project Design Professional (if Available):

Address: Phone:
Street

E-mail:

City State Zip Code

Rev. 07/24/2017 7



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Rev, 07/24/2017

Project Contractor (if Available): o=
Address: Phone:
Street
E-mail:
City State Zip Code
Present use of Property: LT b b il = ey lasi =

Zoning District of Property:

Is the property located in a Town Designated Historic District?

Yes [ No B/

Is the property listed on the National Registry of Historic Places?
Yes |Z/ No L.

Will State or Federal Funding be used in this project, or will the project result in an
application for Tax Credits or other State and Federal benefits?

Yes |:| No

If Yes, please explain:

Proposed Exterior Improvements:

A. Describe all exterior architectural improvements proposed with this project (include
project materials and finishes; attach additional sheets if necessary):

-Paint. All paint colors and shades to remain the same. Brick to be red. All trim, exterior window parts,
and all stone lintels over windows and doors are to remain white. The unpainted dedication plaque over
the front door to remain unpainted.

-Doors to be reposition back to the original opening within the brick exterior wall. 2 panel 6 light
craftsman style. Storm doors to be replaced with white steel security storm/screen door.

-Remove enclosed entry/porch. Rebuild transom window above door to match original front transom
window.

-Relocate and restore horse stable from at house to North west part of property near well pump.



B. Describe all significant site improvements proposed with this project (include proposed
changes in landscaping, significant plant material alterations, and other improvements

associated with hardscape materials such as driveways and retaining walls; attach
additional sheets if necessary):

-Front stoop to be removed, front and side entries to have 60” wide x 42” deep concrete
stoops.

-Driveway to have black asphalt millings graded smooth with matching paths/sidewalks
to entry stoops at front and side doors.

-Stone bordered planting area to be reclaimed, built up to grade level, mulched river rock
stone, planted with wild flowers found at north section of property.

-Grade around entire house to be brought up and pitched away from house with topsoil
and lawn.

15. If the structure is a Commercial Property open to the Public, please describe all interior
improvements proposed at the project site (attach additional sheets if necessary).

16. Additional materials submitted with this application (if available):

map [ Architectural elevations

Photographs ] Architectural plans
[d other materials

Applicant Certification:

I certify to the best of my knowledge that the information supplied on this application is
complete and accurate.

il 7/ 22/2022

~ Signature of applicant Date

Owner Consent:

If the applicant is other than the owner, does the owner concur with this application?

Yes [ No [

if Yes, owner’s signature:

Rev. 07/24/2017















Rl e+ “



6T
2'¢ GRAV. /7
-—h
W
b
o AREA =
Q 21,627 SQ. FT
s 0.496 ACRES
[+
[«]
3
g
&
—— ——— 175.58' —_—
g8 &
8 o0
.60)
9
P

2'+ GRAV.

£ e

AREA =
21,627 SQ. FT
0.496 ACRES
175.58' -
&
g 5°
5
o
618.3' T0 THE / 189.02° " CENTERLINE
CENTERLINE OF ,
PITTSFORD — (66° WIDE R.O.W.)
PALMYRA ROAD

MARSH ROAD



TOWN OF PITTSFORD
DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD MEETING
LEGAL NOTICE

Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will hold the following
Public Hearing on Thursday, October 13, 2022 in the Town Hall lower level meeting room, 11 South Main Street,
beginning at 6:00 P.M. local time.

PUBLIC HEARING

e 465 Marsh Rd, Tax # 164.12-1-4 Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant
to Code Section 185-196, for renovations as well as demolition and rebuild of side structure.
This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood and is designated historic.

Anthony Caruso
Building Inspector



10/4/22, 1:57 PM Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 ZB22-000027

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 289 Tobin Road HENRIETTA, NY 14467
Tax ID Number: 190.04-3-1.1

Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Driver, Robin

Applicant: Driver, Robin

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 1440 SF
oversized overheight accessory structure/Garage.

Meeting Date: October 13, 2022

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=85984752&ciDisplay=null






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

RRSP

- Lawden-Woods (Pvt)

Printed October 4, 2022

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




X



Ted Zf%ﬂﬁ-—; .3

Town Let 28

5

P

WATER SERVICE
| EASEMENT DETAL

Scale: | Inchs GOFeet

'/- aun b

Town Lot 4o

1.fn T
— : “ Be Get
403. 5
1.PinTs .,€
Bebet 7 &
5,
B
%.
s ———
fp ,g‘imdb
Gy
——
(Lof}
' \%,/ 8
w
$ Area.= 4.000 Rc.rcz_ or .
: 174,240 5q.F+. i
g To Center E\l ; ll
]
o
Cy e
& 7 .
e B [ % auss
b EE RIAE 7
1.Pin To § e
Be ge.‘r Corral Fence \\ -
/ Ex'rsilrﬂ
Frame.
anﬂ

l
l =
1 ——
|

pPuUteq 3P d

aun

5281

094

ENLARGEME)
DETAIL

(Mot To Scale)

MoTE:

NG BOARD APPROVAL

/ Rdditional Takin By Monroe
County Per Book t%u. ,1%03.461
And Beolk I.BUS'Pg. 464 OBated
May 27, 1937

p

MATTHEW:
Being Part Of Towr
Of The f

\ \ Town OF Pittefe

[P B S



-1

®
/ | ] | I
H I T I S | o
k w s
;?j*“ - -
NTS 55 Ashley Street 24-Dec-18
Lyons, New York 14489 p—
= 315-946-9552 A .N d
Cell 315-573-0765 s Note

N




b T '

Cell 315-573-0765 As Noted

| NTS 55 Ashley Street 24-Dec-18
Lyons, New York 14489 -
; \ | % 315-946-9552 SCALE:




L -
-
















Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 RA22-000221

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 38 Old Farm Circle PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.19-2-40

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Madden, Lucas H

Applicant: ADS Renovations

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 180 SF pool pavilion.

Meeting Date: October 13, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

40 E
14 Tall Acres Dr
Lot Size: 21,780 sqft
Lot Width: 94 ft
Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft
Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 25
Max Bldg Footprint: 3,960 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 8,712 sqft
38 Old Farm Cir
Lot Size: 25,700.4 sqft
29 Lot Width: 125 ft =)
e Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft =
Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 30
1) Max Bldg Footprint: 4,285 sqft
o Max Lot Coverage: 10,280 sqgft
12 36 Old Farm Cir
Jf Tall dcies By Lot Size: 25,700.4 sqft
Lot Size: 16,117.2 sqft :
Yk Lot Width: 125 ft o
Lot Width: 111 ft 36 ; ~
; 2 Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft
Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft I ;
" YT Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 30
Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 25 i
o Max Bldg F i Max Bldg Footprint: 4,285 sqft
Ll f rocibant 2 fad Max Lot Coverage: 10,280 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 6,447 sqft ge: v, 4
Printed October 4, 2022 1:564
0 20 40 80 ft
I S R R—" T |I il - T 1 |
0 5 10 20 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




e T "

ewlTechnol

ad

i o

04/03/2021




OLD FARM CIRCLE

(60" WIDE R.O.W.)

CERTIFICATION:

|, DAVID A. STAUB, HEREBY CERTIFY TO:

=FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
~MORGENSTERN DEVOESICK PLLC

=GALLO & IACOVANGELO, LLP

—=CNE MORTGAGE COMPANY,

ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS

~LUCAS H. MADDEN & CHELSEA A. MADDEN
THAT THIS MAP WAS MADE OCTOBER 21, 2016
FROM NOTES OF AN !STRUMENT SURVEY
COMPLETED STOBER=2@, 2016

AND REFE i REGN.

N 00°51°00" W

REFERENCES:

1.) LIBER 147 OF MAPS, PAGE 51.

2.) LIBER 7906 OF DEEDS, PAGE 66.

3.) ABSTRACT OF TITLE No. TSA—-2016-3569 (TIMES SQUARE).

4.) DEED RESTRICTIONS PER LIBER 3556 OF DEEDS, PAGE 92.

5.) EASEMENT TO R.G.&E. PER LIBER 3301 OF DEEDS, PAGE 291.
(ALONG ROAD R.O.W. — NO WIDTH GIVEN)

6.) EASEMENT TO R.G.&E. & R.T.C. PER LIBER 3301 OF DEEDS,
PAGE 288. (ALONG SIDE & REAR LINES — NO WIDTH GIVEN)

215.87" 1O P.C.
ROW. S _00°51°00" E "STA_7450.42
LINE 125 oo i -‘
71,
Y sls
= =
' g o 27 (:D)
Lls I 2 STORY FRAME ° Sk
.,8 ~ @ SE #38 Q %
1--23.5"=]".
b2, o)
o o
L]
% 8
/(0T /loT
\65/ = L2 V63
AREA =
25,000 sQ. FT
0.574 ACRES
goxX |
L/(_. CHTION A
10" WIDE TRANSMISSION |4
LINE EASEMENT TO R.G.&E.
PER REF. No. 1 E
125.00° ¥
P — — = e

NOTES: 1.) PREMISES SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTSERESTRFCMNS & COVENANTS OF RECORD

| NOT REFERENCED IN ABSTRACT OF T
It? 2.) THE USE OF THIS MAP IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN AFFIDAVIT OF NG CHANGES
N.Y.SH.L " DATE RELEASES THE SURVEYOR OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY
TITLE: 4 /ﬂ\g-‘ INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAP
M/%\) @ 38 OLD FARM CIRCLE
%P_ BEING LOT No. 64 OF

THE KNICKERBOCKER HILL SUBDIVISION,
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE OF NEW YORK

o 08 e 0 o Va0, e ond ey e o @ slaion TRIPLE POINT LAND
SRS oL L S s o Wk i /N9, SURVEYING, LLC.
16 EAST MAIN STREET SUITE 320
S ALY DL S L e b it e & > ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614
Said certificoticns shell rua anly o oy Tuun. G Wken e survay is prapared, end on his behell to the (585) 263~9950
titls cempeny, qumuw ngm;- and lending muuuu«. Hiated lmun oad lo the nmqn- of the lending FAX (585) 263-3591
te TRIPLEPOINTSURVE YINGGYAHOO.COM
MONROCE
e -—
SCALE: TAX ACCOUNT: JOB NO.: DATE:
» ]
1" = 40 164.19-2-40 146/7—16 OCT. 21, 2016




. R . + ' ‘his drawing is the property of Country Lane Woodwarking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and repraduction, alleration or use of this drawing without the
JOB NUMBER: E282-10 PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12 x20 written consent of Country Lane Waodwarking, LLC is prohibited. Drawings shail not be scaled to abtain dimensions. The contractors and buildets involved on this project
PAGE: F1 WOOD PAVILION shall verify alt dimensions and conditians before starting work and any discrepancy shali be reported to the engineer in writing before starting work.
- - — 5"x5" treated
This foundation design is to be used glulam post\ —
togelzit.herdwnh'the cbomTpleLe siuct;)ral 1¥x4°%¢'x3 ¥ angle, fasten to post w/ " Y 7
b e s "x5" treated pavilion crawings by fmoer fec #10x3 3" screws and to concrete pier w/ f < 7
reate Engineering, Inc. and is acceptable for Nped \E
ﬂ/glulam post . . (1) Ax4" screw anchor
| the following four-post Waod pavilion n
i J{j size only:12'x20' for 160 mph Vgp. Finished grade\J “3
i 4 Finished grade . .
v / o | NS Y
_ I AH\ Square top option used to T = ||Fa 4 L
o T T i 18'x4"x§"x3 3" angle, fasten to post w/ (7) accommodate a paver brick L N |
l < 57F i Fidd P patio, stamped concrete pad, : <
- : #10x3 3" screws and to concrete pier w/ . N : :
i e or other finish materials P .
< . (1) 3"Dx4" screw anchor 4 . 4
. 4. 4 4 #3 slirrup wrapped around vertical—\\ < 4 <
1 4 g bars, equally spaced (1 of 3) — 5
' < A #3 stirrup wrapped around vertical 3 £ . =
4 - bars, equally spaced (1 of 3
5 4 / qually sp ( ) < L
S e Concrete sonotube, 2500 psi 4
-4 n g
4 e / Conerete sonotube, 2500 psi #4 vertical rebar w/ 3" hook (1 of 4) ~l
la o ‘
R ! #4 vertical rebar (1 of 4) LT N N
4 4 Ca 109 IT—_
a : 110"
:i_é; t |[ |
o~ - N

LA - .
P'ier D1eosgiqn - - Alternative Pier Design NTS
Square Top

Provide 3" min. N ot — % 5"x5" treated glulam post
concrete cover for 2 5"x5" treated glulam post / >< g p
/<\ / \A-—~—-22“@ concrete sonotube

vertical rebar "
\/—22 @ concrete sonotube o y
3
s 1 \ = " ! /1 *Square concrete pier
| 4l . ] ‘ £ B |
1 1 ‘o
7 J/ 1 3'x4"x{"x3 3" angle, fasten to post w/ (7) ] 4 \1 #'x4"x§'x3 3" angle, fasten to post w/ (7)
#4 vettical rebar belon\J #1 ox3 & 3" screws and to concrete pier w/ #4 vertical rebar below - . . #10x3 3 1" screws and to concrete pier w/
(1ofdy ~L ~ |~ 6] %"®X4" screw anchor (1 0f4) 2 6%~ (1) %"Qx4“ screw anchor
530 ; o3se
#3 stirrup below (1 of 3)—/ 6% #3 stirrup below (1 of 3)— 2%

View 1 Alternative Pier Design NTS
Square Top

View 1 Pier Design NTS




JOB NUMBER: £282-10

PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20'

PAGE: F2

WOOD PAVILION

This drawing is the property of Country Lane Waadworking. LLC., provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and repraduction, alteration or use of this drawing without the
written consent of Couatry Lane Waodwarking, LLC is prahibited. Drawings shall not be scaled to obtain dimensions. The contractors and builders involved on this project
shail verify all dimensions and conditians befare starting work and any discrepancy shall be reparted to the engineer in writing before starting work.

EARTHWORK

1. Requirements

A. Provide a construction grade extending ten feet beyond building
exierior walls or an alternative method per Section 1804 of the IBC.

B. Excavate for foundations to subgrade elevations regardless of
character of materials and obstructions encountered, unless otherwise
approved by the structural engineer.

C. Perform work in pl with icable req) its of
authoriies having jurisdiction.
2. Materials

A. Satisfactory soil: ASTM D2487 unified soil classification groups GW,
GP, GM, SW, SP, and SM; free of rock or gravel larger than two inches
in any dimension, debris, waste, frozen materials, vegetation, or other
deleterious matter.
B. Unsatisfactory soil. ASTM D2487 unified soil classification groups GC,
SC, ML, MH, CL, CH, OL, OH, and PT.
C. Backiill and fill: satisfactory soil materials.
3. Execution
A. Footings have been designed for an assumed allowable loadbearing pressure of
2,000 psf . (No Increases permitted.) The contractor shall verify this assumption,
and shall immediately notify the structural engineer in writing of any deficiency.
B. Place backfill and filt in layers not more than eight inches in loose depth at
optimum moisture content. Compact each layer under footings and sfabs to a dry
density of at least 95 percent of maximum dry density as determined by ASTM
D1557.
C. Bottom of exterior footings shall be a minimum of 36 inches below finished grade,
uniess noted otherwise

Structural Steel
1.C i shall be i and ¢t
1o the following:
A. Screw Anchors {exterior applications). Use screw anchors of the diameter and
length indicated on the drawings as manufactured by Red Head or approved equal.
Use LDT Stainless Steel bolts, or LDT bolts with EnvireX coating in concrate and
CMU. Fili CMU cells at all bolt locations.
B. Connections exposed to weather ar high relative humidity shall be hot-dip
galvanized per ASTM A153 / A153M.

according to AISC, and shall conform

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE
1. Concrete work shall conform fo the following specifications by The

American Concrete Institute (ACI).

A. *Building Code Requirements for Structural Cancrete” (AC1 318).

B. "Hot Weather Concreting” (ACI 318).

C. "Cold Weather Concrefing” {ACI 318).

2. Materials used shall adhere to the following:

A. Portland Cement: ASTM C150, type 1.

B. Fly Ash: ACI 318.

C. Aggregates: ASTM C33, maximum aggregate size is one inch.

D. Fiberglass reinforcement: PCl MNL 128 Standard.

E. Air-entralning admixture: ACI318.

F. Chemical admixtures: ASTM C494, water reducing. All concrete, except
footings, shall contain a water reducing admixture. No admixtures
containing calcium chloride are permitted. All other additives shall
not be used without priar approval of the structural engineer.

G. Vapor retarder: Clear 8-mil thick polyethylene.

3. Propartion normal-weight (145 pef) concrete mixes to provide the following
properties:

A. Compressive strength: 3,000 psi at 28 days (unless noted otherwlse).

8. Slump limit: 4 inches (3 inches for slab-on-grade) at point of placement.

C. Water-cement ratio; 0.45 maximum at point of placement.

D. Air content: 5 to 7 percent for concrete exposed to freezing and thawing,
2 to 4 percent elsewhere.

4, Reinforcing steel shall be fabricated, detailed and placed in accordance with
the ACI 318, and shali conform fo the following:

A. Deformed reinforcing bars: ASTM A615/A 615M with a minimum yield strength of
60,000 psi {grade 60).

B, Welded wire fabric (WWF): ASTM A1064, flat sheets, not rolls.

C. Ties/Stirrups: ASTM A815/A815M, grade 40,

5. Concrete work shall be executed accarding to the following:

A. Maintain tolerances and surface irregularities within ACI 117 limits of
class A for concrete exposed to view, and class C for other concrete surfaces.
Floor slabs shall be screeded, floated and steel froweled to a smooth, dense
and plane surface.

B. Accurately position, support, and secure reinforcement.

1. Relnforcing bars shall lap 48 bar diameters at splices In concrete
unless otherwise noted.

2. Provide comner bars to match all continuous relnforcing in concrete
and masonry.

3. Reinfarcing bar hooks shalt be ACI standard.

4. WWF shall have ends lapped one full mesh, and shall extend onto
supporting walls.

5. Chairs, bolsters, bar supports, and spacers shall be sized and shaped
for strengthand support of reir it during it

C. Provide minimum concrete cover on reinforcing bars as follows:

1. Cast against earth. 3
2. Exposed to earth or weather (#5 or smaller)...1 1/2"
3. Exposed to earth or weather (#6 or larger), 2"
4. Slabs and walls not exposed. 314"
D. The contractar shall be responsible for stability and integrity of all excavations
and exisling structures.




12'x20' Rectangle Vinyl Pavilion

This drawing is the property of Country Lane Woodworking, LLC,
provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and reproduction, alteration
or use of this drawing without the written consent of Country Lane
Woodworking, LLC is prohibited. Drawings shall not be scaled to
obtain dimensions. The contractors and builders involved on this
project shall verify all dimensions and conditions before starting work
and any discrepancy shall be reported to the engineer in writing before
starting work.

Drawing Index

Cover Page - Notes, Reaction Chart
Page 1 - Elevations, Post Layout Plan

Page 2 - Roof Framing Plan, Cross Section A/2,

Page 3 - Detail B-B/3
Page 4 - Detail B-B/4

GENERAL NOTES

All notes do not necessarily apply due to different requirements on each

praject. This plan is intended to reflect only the structurat design of this

building. The contractor shall review all applicable local, state, and

federat building codes prior to the start of construction to ensure building
f

. Timber Tech i Inc. is nat

information pertaining to this project if not shawn on drawings or listed
below. Revisions to the plans shall be approved by engineer of record.

DESIGN REQUIREMENTS

1. Governing Code:
Including, nat limited to: IBC 2015 (ASCE 7-10}

Risk Category |
2. Dead Loads:
A. Roof 10 psf
B. Floor nfa  psf
C. Other nfa psf
3. Live Loads:
A, Roof (See also note #4) 30 psf
B. Floor nfa  pst
C. Other nfa psf
4. Snow Loads:
A, Ground Snow {Pg) 45 psf
B. Flat Roof Snow (P) 30 psf
C. Snow Exposure Factor (Ce) 10

D. Snow Load Importance Factor{l} 0.8
5. Wind Load

A. Ullimate Wind Speed (V uft) 160 mph
B. Nominal Wind Speed (V asd) 142 mph

C. Wind Exposure Category c

D. Enclosure Category Open

6. Earthquake Design Data:

(Analysis based on equivalent lateral force procedure)

A. Spectral Response Acceleration
at1sec, S

B. Spectral Response Accslarauon at short
perlods, § Q.

C. Seismic Importance Factor, | 1.0

D. Site Class

E. Selsmic Deslgn Category D

F. Basic Structural Sysiem
Cantilevered Column: Timber Frame

G. Response Madification Factor (R} 1.5

H. Deflection Amplification Factor {Cd} 1.5

Detail A-A/2

Page 5 - Detail C-C/5, Detail D-D/5, Base Angle Detail

Page 6 - Detail E-E/6, Angle "A1", Angle "A2"
Page 7 - Detail F-F/7

Page 8 - View 1 Detail F-F/7, View 2 Detail F-F/7, Plate "P2"

woop
1. General Requirements
A. Structural wood members and connections shall be of sufficient size
or capacity to carry all design foads without exceeding the allowable
design values specified in *The National Design specification for
Wood Construction® (NDS), and its “Supplement” by the
American Wood Councif (AWC),
B. Woad members used for load supporting purposes shall have the grade
mark of a lumber grading agency certifled by the American Lumber
Standards Committee.
2. Heavy Timbers
A. Struclural sofid sawn timbers shall be designed, fabricated and instalted in accordance wilh the NDS
by AWC.
8 Structural glued laminated soft woad timbers shal conform with the “American National Standard or
Structural Glued Laminated Timber™, (ANSVAITC 190.1}.
C. S(ruciura! deckmg shall conform to the NDS.
D. Gl calumns shalf be with that will praovide a
minimum design value of 1,850 psi for campressive stress (Fc), and 2,200 psi for beading stress (Fb).
3. Dimension Lumber
A. All lumber species, graded visually or mechanically, shall comply with the NDS
by AWC, and the "American Softwoad Lumber Standard” (PS 20) by the U.S.
Department of Commerce.
B. The minimum grade and specles for posts, beams, headers, and olher primary
structural members shall be Dense Select Structural Southern Pine, unless specified otherwise.
C. Lumber used for secondary framing shall be #1 Southem Yellow Pine {SYP) or better.
D. Mechanically laminated columns shall conform with ANSHASAE EP 559.
4. Pressure Preservative Trealment (PPT)
A. Pressure to to the American Woad F 3
Assoclation (AWPA} slandards
B. Pressure treated members shalt have the inspection mark of an agency accredited by the
American Lumber Standards Committee.
C. Preservative: Ammania Copper Quatemary ammonia (ACQ) or Copper Boron Azale (CBA)
D. Minimum waterbome treatment retention shall be 0.4 pef for members above ground, and
0.6 pcf for members in contact with earth,
E. Treat indicated items and the following:
1. Wood members exposed to weather or insect infestation.
2. Waod members in direct contact with earth or concrate.
3. Wood mambers exposed to high moisture content (>18% for dimension lumber, >16% for glued
laminated timber).
4. Wood members less than 12 inches above grade.
. Field treat newly exposed wood where cutting, drilling or notching pressure treated lumber.
G. Metal connectors used in treated wood shail be hot-dip galvanized as per ASTM A153.
5. Connections shall be designed and constructed according to the NDS by AWC and shal
conform to the following:
A. The minimum connection shall be two #10x3 §* woad screws, or as detailed on the drawings.
B. Other as per standard practice.

Palyvinyl Chloride Compound (PVC]
1. General Requirements
A PVC sleave matenal used to wrap wood members to be suppfied according to
Certainteed
B. PVC sleeve material to be 0.160" (hmk for pasts, and 0.105" thick for other structural members

Design Reaction Chart
Max. uplift at column base 1000 Ib
Max. downward force at 2650 1b
column base
Max. shear at column base 450 b

TTE DRAWING NUMBER: E191.10




This drawing is the praperty of Country Lane Woodworking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech Engineering, lnc. and reproduction, alteration or use of this drawing without the

PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20
RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION

JOB NUMBER: E191-10

written consent of Country Lane Woodwaorking, LLC is prohibited. Brawings shall not be scaled to obtain dimensions. The contractors and builders involved on this project
shall verify all dimensions and conditions befare starting work and any discrepancy shafl be reported to the engineer in writing befare starting work.

PAGE: 1 OF 8

6

End Elevation

Side Elevation

19-004"

11-0),"

5 4'x5 " glulam post

R

Post Layout Plan T




JOB NUMBER: E191-10 | PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20'

PAGE. 7 OF B RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION

This drawing is the property of Country Lane Woodworking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech Engineering, [nc. and reproduction, alteralion or use of this drawing without the
wiitten cansent of Countey Lane Woodworking, LLC is prohibited. Drawings shall not be scaled to obtain dimensions. The contractors and builders involved on this project
shall verify all dimensians and conditions before starting waork and any discrepancy shall be reported to the engineer in writing before starting work.

(2) 2x6 ridge

2x4 rafter, fasten to ridge w/ (3}

#10x3 §" screws, toed
Asphalt shingles over

34" 20"

20"

20" 200 1 oo 2.0"

1x6 T and G #1 SYP
decking fastened to

34" (2) 2x6 ridge

rafter w/ (2) 2" staples

Detail E-E/8

3'-4"

12-8"

3-4*

3 §"8" vinyl face board Deta i l A_A/2
Typical Single Rafter
/1X6 T&G #1 SYP decking

- Detail D-D/5
: é(ﬂh&and (1) 26 top

plate, fiat, side by side

NTS

Detail A-A/2

J;\(2) 2x6 hip rafter
|

|55 §" treated glulam

post, wrapped

—{2) 2x6 ridge
Asphalt shingles over
1x6 T and G decking

2x4 rafter, spaced as shown SN
2x4 collar tie each side
of double rafter

Roof Framing Plan

/ -

2x4 rafters

12

3w

{1} 2x8 and (1) 2x6 top plate, flat

~

34%¢" vinyl face board
NTS

———Detail B-B/3; B-8/4

(4) 2x8 header

GI
-
\(2) Ply 2x4 collar tie

11-2%"

=5 3"x5 3" treated glulam
past, wrapped

8-

11-004°

/_i_\(/— Detail C-C/5
-/

Cross Section A/2

NTS

W/ §" crown OR (2) 6d nails




JOB NUMBER: E191-10 |  PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20'
PAGE: 3 OF 8 RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION

—
This drawing is the praperty of Country Lane Waodwarking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and reproduction, alteration or use of this drawing without the
written cansent of Country Lane Waodwarking, LLC is prohibited. Drawings shall not be scaled to obtain dimensions. The contractors and builders invalved on this project
shall verify all dimensians and conditions before starting work and any discrepancy shall be reported to the engineer in writing before starting wark.

Asphalt shingles over 1x6 T and G #1 SYP decking

fastened to rafter w/ (2) 2" staples w/ I crown
OR (2) 6d nails

7_ - 5 4'x5 3" trealed glulam post

1) 2x8 and (1} 2x6 top plate, flat,

fasten to header w/ (2) %"@x3%" lag

(4) 2x8 header, fasten ply 2 to ply 1
screws 24" ofc, close to rafter

w/ (2) .113"%2 %" nails, 16" ofc. Fasten
plies 3 and 4 individually to plies 1

and 2 w/ (2) .113"x3" nails, 16" o/c
2x4 rafter, fasten to

2x8 tap plate (2)
#10x3 3" screws, toed

a
348" viny! trim
338" vinyl face board fasten

|
Y| MY |
to top plate w/ 2" wood screws

“ S ] | ]

]
(4) 2x8 header, fasten ply 2 to ply 1w/ (2} .113"x2 % nails,

18" ofc. Fasten plies 3 and 4 individually to plies 1 and 2

]
wi (2).113"%3" nails, 16" o/c View 2 Detail B-B/3

7 %" vinyl trim

NTS

5 2"x5 1" treated glulam post, wrapped

Detail B-B/3

NTS (1) 2x8 and (1) 2x6 top plate, flat, fasten 2x8 to header w/
Typlcal Slngle Rafter (2) 'x3 3" galvanized lag screws 24" ofc, close to rafter
Fasten outside ply of 2x8 header to post (4) 2x8 header, fasten ply 2 to ply 1 w/
w/ (9) TLOKO4 screws, concentrated 2x4 rafters (2).113%2 § nails, 16" o/c. Fasten
near top of header \ plies 3 and 4 individually to plies 1 and

2 wi (2) .113"x3" nails, 18" ofc

3 I"xg" vinyl face board fasten

[\ A\ |
to top plate w/ 2" wood screws\ﬂr ey f

2x4, flat, fasten to brace w/ (2) #10x3 3"
- 11 17/8"{ /

e wood screws and fasten to bottom of
1
? IV, A
g

header w/ (4) TLOKO04 screws

30

§

11185

4x6 block, fasten to post w/ {4) TLOKO8 screws and (2) TLOK06
screws, ensure 3" min. penetration into column; fasten to header w/

p— (2) TLOKO6 screws and (2) TLOKO8 screws, ensure 3" min.
53'x5 3" treated glulam post—\ . penetration into header
2
2" APA rated plywood sheathing on outside and inside face, fasten
each around perimeter w/ #10x2 3" wood screws OR 10d nails, 3" ofc

2x4 stud, fasten to brace w/ (2) #10x3 3"

View 1 Detail B-B/3

wood screws

NTS




JOB NUMBER: E191-10

PAGE: 4 OF 8

PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20’
RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION

This drawing is the property of Country Lane Woadworking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and repraductian, alteration or use of this drawing without the
written cansent of Country Lane Woodwarking, LLC is prohibited. Drawings shall not be scaled ta obtain dimensions. The contractors and builders involved on this project
shall verify all dimensions and canditions before starting work and any discrepancy shalf be reported to the engineer in writing before starting wark.

Detail B-B/4

Asphalt shingles over 1x6 T and G #1 SYP decking

fastened to rafter w/ (2) 2" staples w/ 3" crown
OR (2) 6d nails

(1) 2x8 and {1) 2x6 top plate, flat, fasten

to header w/ (2) 3%"2x3%" lag screws 24"
o/c, close to rafter

343" vinyl trim
~—=3 3"§" vinyl face board fasten
to top plate w/ 2" wood screws

1

~(4) 2x8 header, fasten ply 2 to ply 1 w/ {2) .113"x2 % nails,

--2378" ofc. Fasten plies 3 and 4 individually to plies 1 and 2

wl (2} .113"%3" nails, 16" o/c

52'x5 3" treated glulam post, wrapped

NTS

Hip Rafter Connection




JOB NUMBER: E191-10 |  PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20°

This drawing is the praperty of Country Lane Waodwarking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and repraduction, aiteration or use of this drawing without the
written consent of Country Lane Woodworking, LLC is proibited. Drawings shall not e scaled to abtain dimensions. The contractors and builders invalved on this project

PAGE: 5 OF 8 RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION shall verify all dimensions and conditions before starting wark and any discrepancy shali be reported to the engineer in writing before starting work.
(3) TLOKO4 screws 3" wood screws
(2) 2x6 ridge w/ (12)
#10x2 3" screws, 6 from
53'x5 3" treated glulam post, wrapped each side, near hip rafters .
(2) 2x6 hip rafter fastened together
w/ (2) 23" nails, 1 from each side,
\\ staggered, 12" ofc
/ (3) TLOKO04 screws
“_%M i{j 2) #10x3 5" d
W ' __steel base angle, see Base Angle Detail ] (2) #10x3 5" wood screws
Detail D-D/5 NTS

Detail C-C/5

535 3" treated glulam post,
wrapped, w/ decorative base

NTS

~—Steel base angle, see Base Angle Detait

67/8“

View 1 Detail C-C/5 NTS

Option 1

(3) TLOKO4 screws

(2) 2x6 ridge wi (12)
#10x2 3" screws, 6 from

each side, near hip rafters
(2) 2x6 hip rafter fastened

together w/ (4} §" thru bolts

NTS

Detail D-D/5
Option 2 o

(1) %"@ hole for 3"@ix4"
screw anchor

%

b steel

33

&
4

—_
(7)3'@ holes for (7)
#10x3 3" wood screws

Base Angle Detail

7

NTS




JOB NUMBER: E191-10

PAGE: 6 OF 8

PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20'
RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION

This drawing is the property of Country Lane Wandworking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and repraduction, alteration or use of this drawing without the
written consent of Country tane Waodwarking, LLC is prahibited. Drawings shall not be scaled to obtain dimensicns. The contractors and builders involved on this project
shall verify all dimensions and conditions before starting wark and any discrepancy shall be reported to the engineer in writing before starting wark.

Angle "A1"

(2) 23"x8"x3 ¥'x{" steel angles "A1" g Z
each side of hip, fasten each to top —
plate w/ (12) #10x1 3" wood screws ) . 7

o N ¥ o

c‘%__ o S \

7f e 41 2x6 double hip rafter
L | L
23 thru bolts [~ 2x6 top plate, flat
2x8 top plate, flat ————" \
PP 34" vinyl face board

Detail E-E/6

NTS

#'® hale for §'@ bolt
-2 §'%x3 ¢ steel plate at each Angle "A1"
2 1/2"x8"x3 3/8"x1/8" steel angle "A1"

1/4"@ hole for wood screw

NTS

%@ hole for 3'@ boit
~2"X2"xg" gusset, weld each leg
w/ 2" long §" fillet, inside only

/*2 1'x6"x§"x3 & steel angle "A2"

'@ hole for wood
| screw (1 of 10)
;

Note:
Use flat washers under bolt
head and nut (13" O.D. min.)

Angle "A2"

NTS




JOB NUMBER: £181-10 |  PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20'

RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION

This drawing is the property of Country Lane Woodwarking, LLC. provided by Timber Tech Engineering, Inc. and reproductian, alteration or use of this drawing without the
written consent of Country Lane Woodwarking, LLC is prohibited. Drawings shail not be scaled to obtain dimensions. The contractors and builders involved on this project
shall verify all dimensions and conditions befare starting wark and any discrepancy shall be reported to the engineer in writing before starting wark.

PAGE: 7 OF 8

(2) 2x4 rafter, fasten to top plate w/ (2) Angle "A2", 1 each side7

/ 2 1/2"x6"x3 3/8"x1/8" steel
/ angle "A2" w/ (1) $'@ thru bolt
/ Asphalt shingles over 1x6 T and G #1 SYP decking
/ fastened to rafter wf (2) 2" staples w/ % crown

OR (2) 64 nails

7 (1) 2x8 and {1) 2x6 top plate, flat,
fasten to header w/ (2) %"@x3%" lag
screws 24" o/c, close to rafter

82

3 %nx%n

(2) 2x4 collar tie, fasten each ply to rafter

vinyl trim
3 3§" vinyl face board fasten
to top plate w/ 2" wood screws

w/ (6) #10x3 4" wood screws each end

50

i 7 58" vinyl trim

\\(L“y’ R
|| ———(4) 2x8 header, fasten ply 2 to ply 1 w/
Lo (2) .113"x2 #" nails, 16" ofc. Fasten

plies 3 and 4 individually to plies 1 and

2w/ (2) .113"x3" nails, 16" o/c

\‘5 %“x5 3" treated laminated post, wrapped

-

NTS

Detail F-F/7
Center Double Rafter




JOB NUMBER: E191-10

PAGE: 8 OF 8

PROJECT: STANDARD PLANS FOR 12'x20'

RECTANGLE VINYL PAVILION

This drawing is the praperty of Country Lane Woodwarking, LLC, provided by Timber Tech
written cansent of Country Lane Waodwarking, LLC is prohibited. Drawings shall nat be scaled to obtain dimensions. The contractars and builders invalved on this project
shall verify ail dimensians and conditions before starting work and any discrepancy shall be reported to the engineer in writing before starting work,

ing, Inc. and

ian, alteration or use of this drawing withaut the

(1) 2 4'%6"x3 'x3" steel angle "A2"
each side of double rafter, fasten each
to top plate w/ (10) #10x1 3" wood screws

2x8 top plate, ﬂal\

2x4 double rafter, fasten
/(0 2x8 tension ring w/ angle "A2'

[
Plate "P2"— /
1% thru boit—

T

o,
=l
2§'x8 3" 10 gauge steel plate "P2" | .
w/ (12) ' holes for #10x1 3" screws, | o
{6) into each top plate member o o
=, -
. e
Splice in top plate to e
accur at this lacation only ° o
ey
o
2x6 top plate, flat o <
3 £x§" vinyl face board o =

- " n
View 1 Detail F-F/7 NTS Plate "P2 s
(2) 2x4 rafter, center location only
v\ (1) 2x8 and (1) 2x6 top plate, flat, fasten 2x8 to header w/
2x4 rafters  / (2)3'x3%%" galvanized lag screws 24" ofc, close to rafter
// (4) 2x8 header, fasten ply 2 to ply 1 w/
/ (2) 113°x2 ¥ nails, 16" ofc. Fasten
/ plies 3 and 4 individually to plies 1 and
/ 2w/ (2) 113" nails, 16" ofc
; g §38 §% | g
C : : : . 7
~

View 2 Detail F-F/7

Spiice in top plate to occur at this location only

NTS




Backyard Pics - 38 Old Farm Circle

Facing North ”

Facing/éouthwest
¥

Facing East

Proposed location of structure









Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000147

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 31 Falcon Trail PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 165.09-3-9

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Gilmore, Daniel R

Applicant: Gilmore, Daniel R

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for a 224SF unconditioned addition to rear of garage

Meeting Date: October 13, 2022






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

i
W '
e !
< I
|
1
I
S !
1
i
I
! I
IIHI !
i 1
P 31 Falcon Tri i
Lot Size: 34,848 sqft I
31 Lot Width: 95 ft .
¥ Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft I
Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 25 |
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,548 sqft I
Max Lot Coverage: 13,939 sqft I
33 Falcon Trl '
Lot Size: 23,522.4 sqft I
35 o Lot Width: 96 ft [
2 Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft .
Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 25 ]
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,117 sqft |
Max Lot Coverage: 9,409 sqft 1
i
I
I
|
|
l
[
1
I
1
Printed October 4, 2022 1:564
0 20 40 80 ft
I S R R—" T |I — T 1 |
0 5 10 20 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.



R1=11=1 121 1=11=1

U B

I"‘h -
- il o
g

=

-
-

04/03/2021 g a3 A= & @%—_’“



20.

2l.

22.

23.

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO THE BEST OF THE ARCHITECT'S KNOWLEDGE,

BELIEF, AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT IN ACCORDANCE AITH THE 2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE
OF NEW YORK STATE AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADAPTING THESE PLANS, IF REQUIRED, TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF
THE BUILDING ON THE SITE. PROVIDED THAT THE ALTERATIONS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR
ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
BUILDING/ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CODES; STATE OR LOCAL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODE FOR ALL HYAC EQUIPMENT, HYAC CONTROLS, WATER HEATING EQUIPMENT, PIPE

AND DUCT INSULATION, AND FLUORESCENT LAMPS AND BALLASTS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE 50 THAT BRANDS OF WINDOWS AND DOORS
INSTALLED MEET THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY CONSERYATION CODE REQUIREMENTS. WINDOWS
AND / OR DOORS SHONN ARE INDICATED FOR SIZING ONLY.

ALL FOOTINGS SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED VIRGIN SOIL. THE FOOTING/FOUNDATION
DESIGN ASSUMES MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2000 PSi. CONTRACTOR SHALL
BE RESFONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS. IF REQUIRED, THE OANER AND / OR
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFONSIBLE FOR HIRING A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY
SUBGRADE CONDITIONS AND SUBSTANTIATE ACTUAL BEARING CAFPACITY.

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL BE NATIVE SOIL.
FOR FILL UNDER THE GARAGE FLOOR OR BASEMENT FLOOR,
PROVIDE SAND/ GRAVEL FILL FOR COMPACTION AS NEEDED
MINIMUM CONCRETE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH:

2500 Ps| FOOTINGS
2500 Pl FLOOR SLABS

CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €90 N-I, NALL REINFORCING - ASTM A82.
ALL MORTAR SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM €270, TYPE S - | PART PORTLAND CEMENT, /4 PART
LIME, 3 PARTS SAND.

N/A

MINIMUM FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR ALL FRAMING LUMBER TO BE 1150 PS| #2
HEM-FIR OR BETTER. PROVIDE DOUBLE FRAMING MEMBERS UNDER PARTITIONS RUNNING IN
SAME DIRECTION.

N/A

N/A

PLYWOOD SHALL CONFORM TO U.S. PRODUCT STANDARD PS - |, THICKNESS AS SHOWN,
APA RATED SHEATHING EXP-I. NAILING AND SPACING PER APA RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
LOCATIONS INTENDED.

ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR MASONRY SHALL BE FULLY NOOD PRESERVATIVE-
TREATED WITH OSMOSALTS OR WOLMAN SALTS.

N/A

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL NOTES AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
THESE DRANINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES,
SEQUENCES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE AORK

THESE DRANINGS HAVE BEEN PREFPARED FOR STRUCTURAL INTENT ONLY. ELECTRICAL,
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING SYSTEMS, AS REQUIRED ARE TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS.

N/A

ALL NORK, MATERIALS, METHODS, EQUIPMENT, ETC. SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

WORK SEQUENCE AND SCHEDULE SHALL BE MUTUALLY AGREED UPON BY BOTH THE OANER AND THE

CONTRACTOR.

IT 1S ASSUMED THAT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS WILL BE EARTH OR SOIL. IF BEDROCK 1S
ENCOUNTERED, REMOVAL WILL BE CONSIDERED AN ADDITION TO CONTRACT.

ANY DEMOLITION WORK SHALL BE DONE CAREFULLY. ALL DISTURBED SURFACES TO BE REFAIRED

APPROPRIATELY. ALL SALVAGEABLE ITEMS SHALL BE TURNED OVER TO THE OANER.

EXAMINATION OF THE SITE SHOULD BE MADE BY ALL CONTRACTORS CONCERNED TO FULLY CONSIDER

oY LT

25.%'
propose

227
proposed

18.8'
existind

—— PROPOSED
ADDITION
(shaded area)

existing
garage

//

existing house

1%
\\\OL

244'3//

PLOT PLAN

DRAWING INDEX

1 TITLE PAGE/PLOT PLAN

2 PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

3 PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

2020 Energy Conservation Construction Code of New York State

scale: 1" =20’

I. A MINIMUM OF 40% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES
SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIENCY LAMPS PER SECTION [104.1

2. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED NITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL
OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND
UNCONDITIONED SPACES. PER SECTION 110245

3. DUCTWORK ON EXTERIOR WALLS IF REQUIRED SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINNMUM
OF R-6 FER ll03.2.]

4. MECHANICAL VENTILATION PER SECTION NIIO3.6 TO BE MET AITH
CONTINUOUS USE EXHAUST FANS AND MAKE-UP AIR CONTROLS, PER
SECTION MI507.3.3 REQUIREMENT.

5. MECHANICAL VENTILATION FAN EFFICACY SHALL MEET MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION NIIO3.6.1.

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, ME, NV, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY,

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2022
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

ALL SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY HAVE A BEARING ON THE WORK OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT. SUBMISSION
OF A BID IS PRESUMPTIVE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER 15 CONVERSANT WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND PROJECT:

HAS MADE DUE ALLOWANCES IN HIS BID FOR ALL CONTINGENCIES. THE OANER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GARAGE STORAGE ADDITION
REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS. B ASIC DE I 3l FALCON TRAIL
PITTSFORD, NY

IT IS THE RESFONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT IN CASE OF ANY OR ALL
DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DRANINGS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO THESE PLANS. ADDITIONAL FEES MAY OCCUR FOR "AS BUILT" DOCUMENTATION .  GROUND SNOW LOAD - 40 PSF R301.2 (5) CLIENT:
DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES BEYOND THE ARCHITECT'S CONTROL, OR OANER / CONTRACTOR CHANGES
TO THESE DRANWINGS 2> WIND SPEED - II5 MPH,EXPOSURE B R30I.2. DAN GILMORE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL 7704
ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER 3. SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - A R301.2(2)
THE WORK. ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS SHALL BE ADHERED TO AND CARRIED OUT BY ALL INDIVIDUALS DRAWING:
UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 4. WEATHERING - SEVERE

TITLE PAGE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE INDICATING THE TYPE AND AMOUNTS OF 5. FROST LINE DEPTH - 48"
COVERAGE AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK STATE AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY. FI4 L CO N TR A I L
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL RUBBISH AND LEAVE THE COMPLETED PROJECT IN A CLEAN STATE, 6. TERMITE DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT DRI
SATISFACTORY TO THE ONNER. 7. DECAY DAMAGE - NONE TO SLIGHT '

PAUL MORABITO
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE HIS WORK AND HIS SUBCONTRACTOR'S WORK AGAINST FAULTY
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIFP IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK STATE GENERAL BUSINESS LAN.

NINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE - |

A6

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINALS OF THESE DRAWINGS MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE ARCHITECT'S ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED - YES DATE: OCTOBER 2022

EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID TRUE COPIES.

0. FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - 992
SCALE: /4" = 1-0"

30.

3l.

32.
33.

BUILDING IS CLASSIFIED AS A ONE FAMILY DANELLING
N/A
N/A

ALL MATERIALS USED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE NON-ASBESTOS AND NON-LEAD CONTAINING.

GARAGE STORAGE ADDITION

DAN GILMORE RESIDENCE

31 FALCON TRAIL PITTSFORD, NY

II. ROOF TIE DOAN REQUIREMENTS  R&02.11.

JOBNO.: 22rPMo4922

SHEET:

1

oF 3  sHeETs




MORABITO

|l |- I T |l | T |- I T I T | | I T I T T I T | T |l | T I T | I ARCH‘TECTS
L0 O 0 0 T T T i o e O O o e e e o T I T 1L T

H HHHH H H HHHH H H HH“H H H HHHH H H HHHH H H HH“H H u HHHH u H “HHH u H HH“H H H HHHH H H HHHH H H HH“H H u HHHH u H HH“H H H N H H N H H HH“H H u HHHH H H HHHH H H HH“H H u HHHH H H HHHH H H HH PATRICK J. MORABITO, ALA. ARCHITECT. P.C.
LT T e e T T e e e T T e I e T T T T T I T 10 LICENSED IN CO, MA, ME, NV, NY, PA, SC
LI LI L L T T T T I LT T L T L DI e L L L T T LI
T T T T T T L T T T L I L I I L I L I T L I L L I L I T I T I LTI ]
L0 O O 0 O T T T o e O e o e i e e e 0 O T T o o e O O L T T e e T

| HH | HH | HH | [] H | HH | [ H | HH | H HH | HH | [] H | HH | [] H | HH | H HH | HH | [] H | HH | I H | HH | H HH | HH | [] H | HH | I H | HH | H HH | HH | L[] H | HH | I H | HH | H HH | HH | [] H | HH | I H | HH | [ | | H“ | [ H | HH | [] H | HH | [] H | HH | [] H | HH | I | | HH | [ H | HH | [] H | HH | [] | | HH | L1 H | HH | [] H | HH | [] | | HH | H HH | HH | [] H | H“ | H HH | HH | L] H | HH | 12 1 Su I IyIS Tra il

[ | HHH H I H I HH H I H [ HH | [ H HHH H I H I HH H I H [ HH H I H HHH H [ H I HH H I H [ HH H I H HHH H [ H I HH H I H I HH H I H HHH H [ H [ HH H I H I HH H I H HHH H I H [ HH H I | I HH H [ H HHH | I H I HH H I H I HH H I H [ HH H I H I HH H I H I HH H [ H [ HH H I H I HH H I H HlH H I H HlH H I H I HH H [ H HHH H I H I HH H I H I HH H [ | HHH H I H I HH H I H I PittSfOI‘d, NY 14534
H | I HH | I | I HH | I | I HH | H | I HH | I | I HH | I | I HH HH | I HH | I | I HH | I | I HH HH | I HH | I | I HH | HH I HH HH | I HH | I | I HH | HH I HH HH | I HH | I | H HH | HH I HH | H | I HH | I | I HH | HH I HH HH | H HH | I | I HH | HH I HH | H | H HH | I | I HH | HH I HH | I | H HH | I | I HH | H | I HH | I | I HH HH | I HH | H | I HH | I | I HH | I | I
I Y A 2 I P I v O I Y P

H | | HH | | | | HH | | | | HH | H | | HH | | | | HH | | | | HH HH | | HH | | | | HH | | | | HH HH | | HH | | | | HH | HH | HH HH | | HH | | | | HH | HH | HH HH | | HH | | | H HH | HH | HH | H | | HH | | | | HH | HH | HH HH | H HH | | | | HH | HH | HH | H | H HH | | | | HH | HH | HH | | | H HH | | | | HH | H | | H“ | | | | HH HH | | HH | H | | HH | | | | HH | | | | (585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

[

J Lz

e _
ﬁ%ﬁ@iﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁm NOTICE:

‘ ]
Hilﬁ“i “il |‘" IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,

]
NI ourine or B e
17

ﬁllu TRAY CLG ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.
ICTIL T TIT TIT I TID TID TIL DI T I IO T I IO IO TOIT TOIL T T I T T I TID TIL T I T I T [~

I T O I A I P
L O T T T T L T T T T T T T I T T T T I T T T TTT TTT TT] z

TT T T 1T T 17T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TT T TT T TT T TT T TT T TT T 7T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1T T 7T I — - — | -z

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

HNREND
[

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED

AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED

‘ WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF

REAR ELEVATION

[TTTTTE TITTTN

COPYRIGHT 2022
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROPOSED GARAGE STORAGE ADDITION

PROPOSED GARAGE il |

= 1 §£gﬁs‘}g§ _ADDITION, i H”HH ”HHH” H‘“HH ”HHH“H”HH ”HHH” H“‘HH ”HHH” H”HH ”HHH“H”HM ”HHH” H”HH ”HHH” H”HH ”HHH” H”Hu ”HHH” H”HH ”HHH” H”HH ”HHH” H”Hi\ ”HHH” H”HH ”MHH” H”HH ”HHH” H”HH ”HHH” H'HH ”MHH“H”HH ”HHH” H”HH ”HHH” H”HH ”MHH“H”H
! u ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u | ! | i 1 u ! u ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u T I ! u | ! ] u ! u | ! ] u ! u ] u ! H | u
_ - i) L LI L L I L LT I L L LI I L L L L L L LI L L IL L L LTI T T1
—~ - T T L O T LTI 10 I 8 O O O SN S 1 B N RN i
I O I 1010 1 T e o O O N h“ﬁ‘ﬁlh

H ! | | ] | | ! | | ] | | ! | | | ! | | ] | | ! | | ] | | ! | | | ! | | “H | | ! u | Hu | I | HH | | HH | u ! | | ] | | ! | | ] | | u” | | “H | u ! | | ] | H ! | | ] | | u” | | “H | | ! | | ] | | ! | | ] | | u” | | | ! | | ] | | ! | | ] | L | | ! | | ] | H u” Lo | ! | | ] | | ! | | Hu | | ! | | | ! | | ] | | ! | | Hu | | ! | | | ! u | ] | | I, ,” L | ] | | HH | | HH | | ! | i H ! | | ] | | HH | | HH I u ! | | | ! H | | lﬁ“@lﬁ“ﬂl“
L D T L T HeELLREY

[ A P I A v I M v Hi Hi H
Pth

I TT IO ITT TTL T TIT TI T T TIL T T AT T T T T T T T T TIL T T IO TS T T T I T
[T

\
/

[T 1 ]
T
iy
s

PROJECT:

GARAGE STORAGE ADDITION
3l FALCON TRAIL
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
DAN GILMORE

LI TIE T T TIE T T I LI LI TIL LI PO DI I IO TO0 TIT I I IO IO IO IO T IO TITSNIT TIT TIT T I T 1]
R T P P P O A I I o O M
N Y I R M O R O Y N R N N N N N NN N R NN NN AN

LI TIL LI IO DI UL AT TID IIL DI I DI PO LI IO TIL DI LT TIL TIE TIL T I TIL IO TI T TIL TIINTT T 1T T 1]
LI I L T L T T IT L I L I L I L I L I L I I T I L T L L I T I IT L T T L TN T L I I T LT T

DRAWING:

ELEVATIONS- PROPOSED

DRAWN:
PAUL MORABITO

DATE: OCTOBER 2022

SCALE: /4" = 1-0"

JOBNO.: 22rPMo4922
PROPOSED GARAGE STORAGE ADDITION

SHEET:

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION LEFT SIDE ELEVATION 2

oF 3  sHeETs




’41_011

’él_oll

72 X 30" ANNING
; Al

STORAGE

AREA: 224 5Q FT

EXISTING DECK

EXISTING
GARAGE

AREA: 530 s@ FT

EXISTING HOUSE

PLAN VIEW

MORABITO
ARCHITECTS

PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT, P.C.
LICENSED IN CO, MA, ME, NV, NY, PA, SC

121 Sully's Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534

(585) 264-1330
(585) 264-1333 Fax

www.MorabitoArchitects.com

NOTICE:

IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON,
UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE SUPERVISION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO ALTER ANY

ITEM ON THIS DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY,

ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS
REQUIRED BY LAW TO FIX HIS OR HER SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY
HIS OR HER SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC
DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE COPYRIGHTED AND ARE
SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT PROTECTION AS AN
"ARCHITECTURAL WORK” UNDER SEC. 102 OF THE
COPYRIGHT ACT, 17 U.S.0. AS AMENDED
DECEMBER 1990 AND KNOWN AS
ARCHITECTURAL WORKS COPYRIGHT PROTECTION
ACT OF 1990. THE PROTECTION INCLUDES
BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE OVERALL FORM
AS WELL AS THE ARRANGEMENT AND COMPOSITION
OF SPACES AND ELEMENTS OF THE DESIGN.

UNDER SUCH PROTECTION, UNAUTHORIZED USE
OF THESE DRAWINGS OR WORK REPRESENTED
HEREIN, CAN LEGALLY RESULT IN THE CESSATION
OF CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDINGS BEING SEIZED
AND/OR MONETARY COMPENSATION TO
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

NO FURTHER USE OR DISTRIBUTION IS ALLOWED
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION AND CONSENT OF
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.l.A. ARCHITECT P.C.

COPYRIGHT 2022
PATRICK J. MORABITO, A.lLA. ARCHITECT P.C.

PROJECT:

GARAGE STORAGE ADDITION
3l FALCON TRAIL
PITTSFORD, NY

CLIENT:
DAN GILMORE

DRAWING:

PLAN VIEW- PROPOSED

DRAWN:
PAUL MORABITO

DATE: OCTOBER 2022

SCALE: /4" = 1-0"

JOBNO.: 22rPMo4922

SHEET:

oF 3  sHeETs










Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000150

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 25 Whitestone Lane ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 137.20-2-27

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Frank Pecora

Applicant: Frank Pecora

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for the removal of the side entry to add 42 SF of
pantry space to the kitchen.

Meeting Date: October 13, 2022



; =3 . {
g I —— .~

il




RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

o
~
27 V_\.r'hitestone Lane 25 Whitestone Lane 15 Whitestone Lane
Lot Size:_27,442.8 sqft Lot Size: 29,185.2 sqft Lot Size: 39,204 sqgft
27 Lot Wldth.‘ 139 ft Lot Width: 138 ft 5 Lot Width: 258 ft
- : Bldg Line _Depth'. 70 ft Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft
Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 30 Side Yard: ®lin 10 / Total 30 Side Yard: Corner Lot all 20
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,372 sqgft Max Bldg Footprint: 4,459 sqft Max Bldg Footprint: 4,718 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 10,977 sqft Max Lot Coverage: 11,674 sqft Max Lot Coverage: 15,682 sqft
70 70
Printed October 5, 2022 1:564
0 20 40 80 ft
I S R R—" T |I il - T 1 |
0 5 10 20 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.




-.
,
3
aw b gl
|
=5
i

._....-
=
i
o
=
N~
—
_3
Mo
—
| =F
=1 |

.
-

|

—..
“




CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI, P.E.
T e et e ot s, A By v Bt P S s BB B X e Fey wepei S ¥ s S e 1987 oimn s AP
—41 [ . I ) AI. ol (P . I ) J_ N J P J 1 [, l L. J P I — J_ 4L LA J —_
T T o ) M e Y I R ATy DU A ROl N FAIRPORT, NY 14450-2002
J_I AL u_ O - JI g} J_] L IJ_ 1.l JI -1 JJ. Al IJ_ J— } ALI it LI - I I '} Ll IJ_ 1. Jl 0l JJ L IJ_ R} ALI AL
S T e T e oy A o S I T T A Ty Sy o Y T a1 PH. (585) 223—-6420
1 o L1 ' [ | LL ) L 11 [ L L o . | I 1y LL . S Y ] L. L L L 11 ini i
S N VR R | R I O S ST SO N R PO RO = rww.carinidesigns. com
|11 il [ N B | P R S I N S | [ P IR Y B A I o TR EE U ERIY N I P N Y I I S| L1 P I S R I o
1 _Ii I_l;_JJ_ ) - LL IJ__Jl___LI _li Al 3.1 II —_l _Il [ IJ__LI __IJ LL IJ__JL__LI ,_IJ I . —_— ]I |
RN N TS SR SO A 1S G T AR I RN U N RO A U RO R A S [ S G I NURGURPRl AR SN A AN ARSI AR GNNUROON F SURY AS O SRS SUNPU U MU S W
J_I 4l |J_ - JI —_ J_] Ll IJ_ 1.l 41 41 JJ. I . I ] AI_I al Ll I I ) J_J Ll IJ_ 1.l Jl —1 JJ (I . IJ_ ) ALI ol
O T T T T e T e T A Sy T SN A S . .
PSS O I P O O M Y Also doing business as
[ [ S T N S R N T | P N S N A | T e T I T S S S ' PR S P EN I A
|11 il [ N B | P R S I N S | P IR Y B A I o TR EE U ERIY N I P N Y I I S| L1 P I S R I o .‘L_
1 _Ii l_l;_J ) - LL IJ__Jl___LI _li Al IJ_ 3.1 I —_l _Il [ IJ__LI __IJ L LL IJ__JL__LI ,_IJ I . IJ*__IJ_ ]I | _Il
| L1 , (IS B | 2 L P R T S N 1 L | B O 11 P B I E A Y| 2 [ P R Y S I Ml [N IR O 11 .
N T Y S o T A o T D A O N T _,_,A(@ @theFmgerLakes
LIVE WELL. DO WELL.
) - 1L —_— L] L L - [P RS [P S ) 0 L L | N - [ PN R SN } L1 P | - e | RS I S————— | - Ll ) B IS Y USRS N SS————— | 61 NORTH MAIN STREET
. [ T [} ) Al IR N ST ) Al TR I T SE 1) N AL PETTS J NT S N S 1L P N N |
Y S S Y S W B W R Y I ) O N WY B 3 CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424
JL i J_ L. JL I - _J J_ _. I I P, JL J _J _. __IJ ol LL PN — _J L ') Al l_L 1L _J _l \t PH- 585_223_5687
.I.‘Q‘IL_JJ_T_LL_J..l_~LL“LLI‘IL_.lJ_~_L“J_J‘AJ‘LLI_LJ___ljl_LI‘J_J_.A_L_~|_L_I_~LJ_~_.|.1_I~_L.|_~lJ‘A_L‘LLITJL_leA.l_ ﬂ =
Al —_— —_L. N . —_— ) Ll —_— _ - —_— —_l L —_— *
P 1 A TS A v U A [ A NSO SR SN ) U RO IO AU ARSI BN A MNP (ORI I HOUR T A N MU B d a
JL I_I_4JL L. JL IJ‘4J ) II JL III/II‘AI Ll Uk IJ_J Ll Al 11 J — Ll
LLU*.I _JJ_CL_J_I-LJ.AJ L_LU—JJ__JJ___LI J_u_LLA LLL. ) _LILL [ TS S MO N I .J/JL[+I Q
e L TS EXISTING EXTERIOR FINISHES- TN 8
I B S T I S A DY BN M —REMAIN ——— FENEAE RS S B A © Use of this plan indicates understanding and
~.IJ~__IJ_.._JJ_._LJ____IJ_._L_L_.JJ-._J_I___JL__.LJ_._.IJ._._LL__.LJ___IJ___JI_._.LJ._.__IJ ! J_._JL.__LI___JJ_.-I.L._..LL._IJ___JL___Ll_.- agreement with the following:
I_LIL.I J;IAI_JJMAJ LLLJ_JJ_IALI J_l‘LLA_l LLJ‘J_JJ_IALI‘Z LLLI| 41_|4| J__l 1 LLTAJ_JI_IAL 9 g
I o T T O O O il A O Y A 4J -NEW ES(TERIOR .FINISHESJ U I e A Y N Carini Engineering Designs, P.C.
S Y S [ U B AU U 1 S S N D S J.J_ SN | B A | [T ) B N has not been retained for construction
J._LJ_IIJ_._J.J_.I—LL_._JJH_L_J.._. LI_L L J—I_—LJ_. o - [ J_tJ— i A J_LSHALL MﬁTCH‘ EXI|5T|N64 T N I .J_.__J..L.l.__n_L - T observation or administration and
B 74 T I N Y O BT — *CD assumes no responsibility for field
it " L "t " " it PN 4 L L L " L changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
| | | warranty, code or document compliance
: : : or safety during construction.
vl : I It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
: ! ! < Education Law for any person, unless
| | | =S acting under the direction of a licensed
! ! ! a Engineer to alter any item in these
: : : o documents in any way. Any licensee who
| | I a alters these documents is required by law
: : : L) to affix his/her seal and signature ond date
) | | with notification "altered by" followed by
! : : a specific description of changes made.
I
I I
: : ) The seal affixed to these documents is
: for the work performed by Carini
| Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
: documents and does not relate to any

added data by others. Our ligbility is

EXISTING DOOR BEYOND limited to the amount of the fee paid.
TO BE REMOVED These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
\K—‘x are not to be copied in any form without
FRAME NEWN WALL FLUSH PROPOSED the express written permission of Carini

5'-0" W GARAGE WALL FRAMING Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
1 FRON I E I EVA I I ON represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be

prosecuted.

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"
The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2020 code.

I_I COPYRIGHT 2022
@
A U1 O ) D I W I 3 L“Il_ .1 4¢ _JI‘: L .‘_“ I R LL'_
L ] L _— — — —L . _— — —1 . . — . e —. . . PRI PR . — — — — ]
e o Y o o v Y gt o BV S o Y ot Y o B i Y et Y UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
I A P T S T S A U A [ A A Ay IS AU SR IV HNOURU ) B O SN AU O S JJ_ N I R I AN S Y WO
[ ) S U [ N RPN S 1 O R I AN GO Y SO Tt ISR B AU Y AR ) AR N I ORI AR SN SR 1 NSRRI RO A AR S N AU RO I DRSSO Y B '
S T e T 5 o A o G i O D A W St AN S S A ROOFING: N/A
__ILILLIIJ_I__H_I_U _J__L_L_L I JH LT-J_I_ J__J l__l __LI._.I._.IJ. o A I U_l__“_ LJ.JI — — AL o U ._T_IJ_—J . ilI ._A_L i 1l Eu_ J__J —J.__l _L‘_]__IJ E.._LILLJ_.J_Lli_u:J_LLEu_IIJ
. | n _— — — . JS SN P — ORI I S . I . — . 1O I . e — —_—t . S SRS S — o . L o — .
[ ) S U [ N RPN S 1 O R I AN GO Y SO Tt ISR B AU Y AR ) AR N I ORI AR SN SR 1 NSRRI RO A AR S N AU RO I DRSSO Y B ' ROOF VENTING: ONE SQFT NET PER 300
O O T o T T T T ey I A J_L_.J_L_JJ___A_l__LJ N SQ. FT. ATTIC SPACE (PER
Y T I S A YRR 1 S AU I A R I U S 1 A SvA O SR A AR oY ) I (RSN RO B ANV S S 1 SRS RSOt (SR SR 1 ST U SO 1 AN DA SO oA N EXCEPTION IN R&0O6.2 OF
_._I_L._..LL.__u_._J.J_.__u_._U._.u__.JJ___H__.L|_._u_.JJ__.u___J.J__u_.__IJ_._A_L__JJ__.AJ___lL___n_l___IJ._..u__.JJ___u___LI_._u_._Il_.u__.lJ___u_.__lJ___u._..lJ__.u -
i L . Ll _AJ_J..J. LL_.lJ__LI__J_I _L.J__.J_L I_J_.._JJ_.__LJ__.._]_I .A_L L_L_.AJ__J.L.__A_I_.J_L A_J__.|J____LJ_._J_I ._IJ J_L_.J_L_JJ__.A_I__LJ _L_J. L] FAG'A N/A
Y T I S A YRR 1 S AU I A R I U S 1 A SvA O SR A AR oY ) I (RSN RO B ANV S S 1 SRS RSOt (SR SR 1 ST U SO 1 AN DA SO oA N )
S T 1 3 1 O O O T IS I M B I FRIEZEBOARDS: MATCH EXISTING
—..—I—L.._..LL.__.I_I—.._J..I_._—LJ._..._lJ..._..A—I_._.JJ_..._-L.I_._—LI._..._J—I.._..JJ-...—.I_I—.__J..J_..._LJ_.._—IJ ——de .IJ_. — . __J. I__. —rl . .._IJ. —l ._.JJ_ — . ._Ll_. —_ . —Il ——. .—lJ_ — . __IJ —e e .LJ_. P—
T O T T A Y N CORNERBOARDS:
" i = = 1 i " o n o =i o " - " " n ; _,_,AG CASINGS:
SIDING:
EAVE O/HANGS: N/A Revisons:
]_LI_J__IJ___LI__LI J_ljiLL ILI__.J_ 1L IA.J JLLL ILJ—J_JLAI_U‘I J_LJLLL IJ_EL_LI‘JJ_IJ J_LJLLL IJ_II_JJ_ llJJAJ RAKE O/HANGS: N/A
5 T Y0 I Il A S S AN NN T MY + FOOTING DEPTH: 3'-6" BELOW GRADE
] IJ__J_l‘—L__LI IAJJJ_JJ_LA_LlLI L ﬁ IAL. | J_LLLIJ_I_.J__LLIA_._. I_LLJ_JJ_LLLIII__.J__LLIA_._.AJ_LLLLJ_.;LLIJ_I i1 LLI l_uAJ ~ PLATE HEIGHT :
S B | P B L i | I n A ) R J =
] T W G o T S O T o TRV B U Y % FIRST FLOOR: &-0 8/4" (+/7)
S Y R N R B S S R W ) A U U I o SECOND FLOOR: &'-0 3/4" (+/-)
U;_J:J__Ll_l_kl J_ljiLL ILII__.J_ 1L IA.J JLLL ILJ—J_JLAI_U‘I J_LJLLL IJ__J_JJ_4LU4J J_LJLLL IJ_II_JJ_ llJJAJ 8|3
l _ L L —_— [ _ L L N —_) L P — _
,LAJ__LI_¢|JJJJ L_LU¥|J¥_JJ_ i 1 J_LIL.I S — Juug L_Lan__JJ___LI _l_l‘LLLL o .LJ;I 0 WINDOW R.O. HEIGHT:
{ N _l _. Al | _l —_l. Al —_— _l —_L. Al I —_— _ Ll I 3.1 _.L ] . 1 n
T I P I O R R W | O O Y O T S R T R FIRST FLOOR. 6'-lo 1/2
O I I A W R M| e T S H SECOND FLOOR: é'-lo 1/2"
,J;_JJ__LI_JJJJ_.J L_Lu‘uL_JJ_I_n| [—— LLU_.I _JJ_IAL ll_u;l LL[.J__JJ_ALI J_l‘LLLL L .J__ij_l A |
{ N _l _. Al | _l —_l. Al —_— _l —_L. Al I —_— . I 1.1 _.L —_ — —_ N
T O e A I | P T T T T o N My B A M| G WINDON MFR: "MARVIN ELEVATE" OR
[ L . 11 —_— | L 1 U R 1 L 1 Iy ol P 11 — | —_— A(@ EQUAL
P I I T R | Y SR I T S A | J Y B (Y T | L .| T S I S A | i T N S A Y|
EXISTING
— SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
z
X Clent:
(\))
— 2 FRANK & BECKY PECORA
Job Location:
— 0 — — 25 WHITESTONE LANE
I 1 _ﬁ PITTSFORD, NEW YORK
Drawing Title:
ELEVATIONS

EXISTING

FRONT ELEVATION S Chocted B

SMK

SCALE: 1/4" = I'-O"
SEPTEMBER, 2022

el 38519

Sheet

2 o 5




CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI, P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450—2002
PH. (585) 223-6420

www.carinidesigns.com

Also doing business as

DWELL

@theFingerLakes

LIVE WELL. DO WELL.

61 NORTH MAIN STREET
CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424
PH. 585—-223-5687

27-6" 32'-0"
|6I_6II |5I_6II
‘o) ‘o) ‘o
G E T
‘o) ‘o) ‘o
CRANLSPACE CRANLSPACE
|
% m
P o EXISTING SANITARY
NEW FLOOR FRAMING ABV v PLUMBING ABV
EXISTING GARAGE SLAB T4
(SHADED AREA) D
NEW ISOLATED CONCRETE FOOTING b
AND STRUCTURAL FLOOR HEADER b
| & T Nox2I# STEEL BEAM
4 T-EXISTING SANITARY 9
PLUMBING ABV T
EXISTING SANITARY
PLUMBING TO FLOOR/_\I
EXISTING HVAC SUPPLY
EXISTING FLOOR FRAMING nE
ON EXISTING CONC SLAB ] E’é'fﬂ}f STEEL PIFE ABOVE
SHALL REMAIN \_4 ;
I
I
I
I
| ’I |‘
I [ Y
| 1 \
! II \\
] 1 \
! / \
: ’I \\
| ’I \‘
E BASEMENT
: I’I \\\
| \
L \ FILL
e \
2 \ EXISTING STEEL PIPE
- COLUMN \/¢
o EXISTIN
& STEEL PIPE
~ COLUMN
:::::::::::::::::._:,:._:,:::::::::
| R 1
WIOX2I# STEEL BEAM :::
m
nr———-—=-—-=-=-==—17
[N}
S N
I
[l
_———— + I
| | :: o
| 1 n—_ =
| | H Q
I I — | 3
i 'y ]
[P ¥
I
— S 1

54|_Oll

EXISTING STEEL F’M
COLUMN

WIXIS 3% STEEL BEAM

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C.

has not been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature ond date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our ligbility is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2020 code.
@ COPYRIGHT 2022

FILL

4||_Oll

-’5|_Oll

EXISTING

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: I/4" = |'-O"
(1) BLOCK COURSE BASEMENT 12" BLOCK

Project:
EXISTING
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

Clent:

FRANK ¢ BECKY PECORA

Job Location:

25 WHITESTONE LANE
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

Drawing Title:

BASEMENT PLAN

Drawn Checked By
SMK

SEPTEMBER, 2022

el 38519

Sheet

3 o« 5




1 [T [T 1
[T
REAR PORCH
EXISTING
CATHEDRAL CEILING
- W ="
PANTRY ACCESS LOCATION
PER KITCHEN DESIGN
DRAWING BY OTHERS
! 7 O
t |
') FINAL KITCHEN DESIGN
! BY OTHERS
1 /
&
NEN PANTRY ADDS
42 SQUARE FEET ~ 5. PANTRY N
A B -
Q XI NEA
&' CEILING
5-0" KITCHEN
EXISTING
GARAGE ' CEILING
EXISTING
5
)
o

HEADER

(2) 2XI0 DROFPPED

FUR WALL AS REQUIRED FOR
PLUMBING § HEATING

(3) | 3/4"XIl 1/4" DROPPED LVL

FAMILY RM

EXISTING

&' CEILING

EXISTING PLUMBING AND
HEATING TO BE RELOCATED

FUR WALL AS REQUIRED FOR
PLUMBING ¢ HEATING

L=l

NEA WALL FRAMING W/ /
EXTERIOR FINISHES TO

5-0"

MATCH EXISTING

NEA APPLIANCE ALCOVE
ADDS |5 Q. FEET

FIRST FLOOR FPLAN

L

A
\_/Exm'rme WALL ¢ DOOR

TO BE REMOVED

SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O"

HEATED ADDITION AREA = 57 SQUARE FEET

DINING RM X
EXISTING X a v
&' CEILING ¥ | 5]
I_I : %
| R
: v
I ; N
A
2
Sy
@
FOYER
LIBRARY EXISTING
EXISTING 5 CELLING
&' CEILING
I I = =0
STOOP
EXISTING

LIVING RM

CARINI

ENGINEERING
DESIGNS, P.C.

STEVEN L. CARINI, P.E.

1387 FAIRPORT ROAD
SUITE #560
FAIRPORT, NY 14450—2002
PH. (585) 223-6420

www.carinidesigns.com

Also doing business as

DWELL

@theFingerLakes

LIVE WELL. DO WELL.

61 NORTH MAIN STREET
CANANDAIGUA, NY 14424
PH. 585—-223-5687

Use of this plan indicates understanding and
agreement with the following:

Carini Engineering Designs, P.C.

has not been retained for construction
observation or administration and
assumes no responsibility for field
changes, contractor methods, material
selections, product performance or
warranty, code or document compliance
or safety during construction.

It is a violation of Section 7209 (2) of the
Education Law for any person, unless

acting under the direction of a licensed
Engineer to alter any item in these
documents in any way. Any licensee who
alters these documents is required by law
to affix his/her seal and signature ond date
with notification "altered by" followed by

a specific description of changes made.

The seal affixed to these documents is
for the work performed by Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. on the original
documents and does not relate to any
added data by others. Our ligbility is
limited to the amount of the fee paid.

These plans are instruments of service for
the construction of one building only and
are not to be copied in any form without
the express written permission of Carini
Engineering Designs, P.C. The plans & ideas
represented on this sheet are copyrighted
and violators of this copyright will be
prosecuted.

The contractor is responsible for checking
dimensions and site conditions and is to
report any errors or omissions to this
office before the start of construction.
Written dimensions always have
precedence over scaled dimensions.

All materials, products, fixtures, and
equipment shall be installed in accordance
with manufacturer’s installation
instructions and all applicable codes.

These plans comply with the 2020 code.
@ COPYRIGHT 2022

EXISTING
&' CEILING

Project:
EXISTING
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE

Clent:

FRANK ¢ BECKY PECORA

Job Location:

25 WHITESTONE LANE
PITTSFORD, NEW YORK

Drawing Title:

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

Drawn Checked By
SMK

SEPTEMBER, 2022

el 38519

Sheet

4 o« 5




Reworked brick walk

e

- ,f.--—_r .







10/6/22, 8:18 AM Letter View

Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000152

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4035 East Avenue ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.06-1-21

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Michael Devin

Applicant: Michael Devin

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered front
porch.

Meeting Date: October 13, 2022

https://www?2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=86101504&ciDisplay=null

7






RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

4016 East Ave
Lot Size: 135,036 sqft

Lot Width: 194 ft
/ Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft
Side Yard: Min 20 / Total 90
Max Bldg Footprint: 6,951 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 54,014 sqft
_{
28
4035 East Ave
Lot Size: 38,332.8 sqft
Lpviokicih g Lot Width: 142 ft =
Strictire ] Bldg Line _Depth: Toft
4035 Side Yard: Min 15 / Total 40
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,683 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 15,333 sqft 4028 East Ave
Lot Size: 24,829.2 sgft
4078 —é Lot Width: 116 ft )
b Bldg Line Depth: 70 ft 4030
96 i Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 25
T Max Bldg Footprint: 4,235 sqft
Max Lot Coverage: 9,932 sqft
Irondequoit
Country S40454 \
Club
Inventoried -]
4040 Historic
Structure 70
Printed February 3, 2022 1:1,128
0 45 90 180 ft
I il - - T | — 1 T |
0 12.5 25 50 m

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.






\ 415000 T0 THE S0UTH Livg oF

o SAN RaFAfL DRIVE {70 wibz:

[
‘ 1
i
a
C M amDT A - epimaD OYNER - ' 4
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE SOMPANY #471584 DA 25 32T, 24 202 MPUTA‘T%E BEW BILLONE a}‘
LIBER 7788 OF DEEDS, PAGE 125 ASHLEY & ;%,RAFAEL ORIVE
LIBER 53 OF MAPS, PAGE 8 £ 230 S41

REBAR 1 e % /
FOUND 4 \lp ;
1
3.1 E
20 SLAT. .
Jo8 o 264 | STEPS  rcamdy riSmavation \ !
e . . ' L 2567 DP 417 \ ]
® o 1 &2 ;
] 2 % @ STORY ot
gfce FRAME  of
% = & %’ GARACGE
35 T ar o
§ g 2 Tt . 196 ~ 264 &
SEE ror || Lor <
Smd 20 [1n 1 =
NSE = 2‘@
r&) g %] ]
“\éz L (CONC. @ .- -\-.:? -
o
%tb STONE
oD BBY anitg,
& L
cATE CHAIN LINK 0 ) > ] b,
2 N AT e e e et -
S
REBAR o,
FOUND @,f
REPUTED OWNER
IRONDEQUOIT COUNTRY CLUB )
NOTES: E
T
PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS SET FORTH IN LIBER 1625 OF DEEDS, PAGE 179, g
PARCEL TAX ID #151.06-1-21

WE, O'NEILL-RODAK LAND SURVEYING ASSOCIATES, P.C., CERTIFY TO:

1 i MAP OF A SURVEY

1. MICHAEL DEVINE & WENDY DEVINE LANDS;IFN};EY{‘!:}EG- Aggggéélg P.C '
2. HANDELMAN, WITKOWICZ & LEVITSKY . LOT 1

§ _
3. CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY LAND SURVEYORS - PLANNERS OVERBROOK SUBDIVISION

N _ BOUNDARY CONSULTANTS

THAT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED FROM NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY FLOOD ZONE DETERMINATIONS
COMPLETED OCTOBER 11, 2021, ALTAINSPS SURVEYS

: TOWN OF PITTSFORD
;‘,_‘t'_’v,;:_r.<4-_-_> -,_-" P‘/’ .g’ i
MAS A. RODAK, P.L.S. #050246

MONROE COUNTY, NEW YORK
5 SOUTH FITZHUGH STREET
ROCHESTER, NY
"Unauthorized alteration of, or addition to, this survey map is a violation of saction 7209 of the New York State Education Law" 14614 CLIENT
Copies of this survey map not bearing the land surveyor's inked or embossed seal shall not be considered to be a valid true copy
Guarantees or certifications indicated hereon shall run only to the person for whom the survey is prepared, and on his behalf to the title company
govermnmental agency and lending institution listed hereon, .

UNDERBERG & KESSLER LLP

s e 1 sied hercon, nd o ssalnsos of e landig s PHONE (551;5) 325-7520 FAX (585) 325-1708 SCALE 05/?)/;/2%17 FROJECT NO.
uarantees or certifications are not transferable to the institutions ar subsequent owners" e-mail surveyors@oneilirodak. " =30 -
yors@oneilirodak.com 1"=30 REDATED 10/18/2021 2017-0499




S089-£59 |OL

LOHLIHOYY

680¥L AN I

u,mox Hei momn

TN d RV

ZAs? Hary SdHGLE  ROOF .

1

o

i e
- . =
. i | w
) !

SRRV
i
i it

m
I
)

“_:

.,,~_b_m_.,

1 H

{

m :
\

M.___r

i

h,_hlflfip

1
Ji—

il

_" ;

=

n

;
_
i
!

L

i

1l
B

VRS ST ,,.J B My‘ lg i
i

—— L

—

{COF

-

\«.’f/

L

/
£

V=

ez EasT oA

|-

L

EAST £




A

_______ T SouTiH el
: ’/;\l ") LQ .

1

A

1

I/A{r”; ) LQ












Town of Pittsford

Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street Permit #
Pittsford, New York 14534 B22-000146

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX: 585-248-6262

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 19 High Street PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.14-1-59.1

Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood

Owner: Imburgia, Samuel J

Applicant: Gerber Homes & Additions LLC

Application Type:

Residential Design Review Build to Line Adjustment
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-205 (B) §185-17 (M)

Signage Corner Lot Orientation
§185-205 (C) §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-197 §185-17 (L) (1) (¢)

Landmark Designation Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-195 (2) §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home.
The home will be approximately 2070 square feet including the garage

Meeting Date: October 13, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

33
17 High St
i Lot Size: 10,890 sqft
17 Lot Width: 74 ft
) Bldg Line Depth: 15 ft 15
Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 20
Max Bldg Footprint: 3,069 sqft
29 F h Road
Lot Sizree:nf 3 Sﬁ%asqﬂ Max Lot Coverage: 4,356 sqft
29 SRE e R 25 French Road

Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft

Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 20 Lot Size: 43,560 sqft

Max Bldg Footprint: 4,892 sqft 25 Lot Width: 96 # 15 15
Max Lot Coverage: 17,424 sqft Bldg Line Depth: 50 ft 15
Y Side Yard: Min 10 / Total 25
Max Bldg Footprint: 4,892 sqft

Max Lot Coverage: 17,424 sqft

High St

15

Printed October 4, 2022 1:564

o T O

Town of Pittsford GIS

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only. No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.







Description

REVISIONS

@
@
UCTURAL LOAL S S et R prywry LIST OF DRANINGS: 0
- OME s:-az.lm.m FENESTRATION | SKYLIGHT | SLAZED | CEILING | FRAME MASS | rLoom | DASEMENT SPACE ' -
- ALL LOADS IN POUND'S PER SGUARE FOOT LzoNe U-FACTOR U-FACTOR %mﬂm R‘VM WALL Q-A&LALUE R-VALUE jig-‘‘!\\.E'-L/‘\LUE AL zo
LOCATION LIVE  DEAD LIMIT 'T“B;an‘ggé":oig:o RESIDENTIAL CODE L D R=VALUE R-VALUE |
o7 PLOOR w© B imo | T e o/an A-O.C Cover Sheet
et SR | | i % o= - CRE N S T S I B A-O | Stondard Details 2
Aclmnsosen @ B LA Al Foundation Plan and x 5
ROOF (W NO FINISHED CLNG,) 5o }g LABO w H 5 t- . N E
NCT™ SR ST soL, ptasms creciny manco T A P @il section 5 %
:el:la.»&slrmﬁoummm BEARING TEST DATA 15 “TABLE RSO1.2() 2020 RESIDENTIAL CObE DECAY W FLoop A=2 I FIOO!’R F’|Oﬂ5 > E
LABLE. ZARDS . . . 2
NonE 70 ' A=3 Building Sections L2
TES NO . . - 9
= A= | Exterior Elevations £g
o Y
w o
= §
(A
- 3

* o0

.
.

& ENERAL NOTES &

b WM& WMWW&REATER L. ELECTRIC AND PLUMBING LAYCUT SHALL MEET OR 2. mwmmﬂouammmpe : |

WSO'MVMORGRMEMHAVEAHALF EXCEED LOCAL 8 NATIONAL CODES AND SHALL BE
W\LLORMILQUARDSQ' MIN, =T, INSPECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION,

e m STAIRNAYS Evl-W.L HAVE A WWRML HEIGHT . 2. EQUIPMENT AND APPLIANCES HAVING AN IGNITION
OF SOURCE SHALL BE ELEVATED SUCH THAT THE ISMITION IS -

I THIS SET OF PLANS HAS BEEN DESIGNED AND SHALL B 7 ALL NEW NORK SHALL BE FLUMB, LEVEL AND SQUARE.

BUILT TO COMPLY WITH THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS SCRIBE AND MAKE FIT ALL NEW HORK. TO EXISTING (IF
AND MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE NYS ENERSY APPLICABLE TO PROUECT).

CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE. IN ADDITION,

CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOGAL, STATE 0. AlLL DETAILS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO

AND FEDERAL CODES AND REGULATIONS, EXISTING FIELD CONDITIONS. CONTRACTOR MUST

THE PROPOSED BUILDING HAS BEEN DESISNED TO
MEET OR EXCEED THE REQUIREMENTS AND
COMPLY WITH THE RESIDENTIAL ENERGY
CONSERVATION CODE. INSULATION WILL BE .
UTILIZED TO SEAL. THE BUILIDING ENVELOPE,

Copyright 2016 Design Works Architecture, P.C. All rights resetved.

585-377-9001

ARCHITECTURE

DESIGN WORKS

GENERAM. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIELE FOR MEANS,
METHODS, TECHNIGUES, SEGUENCE AND SAFETY 128UES IN
REFPERENCE TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.

SENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY AlLL EXIZTING
CONDITIONS, REGUIREMENTS, NOTES, AND DIMENSIONS
PRIOR 7O START OF CONSTRUCTION. ANY )
DISCREFPANCIES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION
OF THE ARCHITECT.

SENERAL CONTRACTOR, TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE
SUPPORT OF EXISTING FOUNDATION WALLS, LOMAD
BEARING HALLS AND PARTITIONS DURING DEMOLITION
(IF APPLICABLE TO PROIECT) AND CONSTRUCTION.

NOTIFY OPWNER AND ARCHITECT IF S0,

COORDINATE INTERIOR DOORS/MHARDHNARE, NOOD TRIM
AND FINISHES, AND EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIALS
(SIDING, ROOFING; ETC TO MATCH EXISTING (IF
APPLICABLE TO mﬂ FiNAL SELECTIONS BY

WWGAW@NMMSW TOBELQGATED N
FIELD AND APPROVED BY OMNER. ALL DOMNSPUINS
ARE TO RUN TO PRECAST CONCRETE SPASHELOCKS, OR
TO UNDERSROUNE CONEUGCTORS FER LOGAL CODE.

STAIRS PROVIDED A DOOR DOES wrswns m

M&&Lmlw

ﬁmxﬁmm 0T OF
TREADDEFMOFKO'@'WN.MGEPTW
A LANDING tsNO‘TWAT

STAIR,

MLEAs-romm sme 0

SLAZING:

'51‘A|R5HALL%LE55'TW6"

L SLAZING TO BE TEMPERED WHEN CONSIDERED A
-HAZARDOUS

LOCATION AS DEFINED IN THE RESIDENTIAL
N‘l‘ﬁ%ﬁ&-

L DOORS,
] WMWTQDOORS N"R'HN24—‘OFA

NOT LESS THAN I INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR N’

HAZARDIOUS LOCATIONS AND PRIVATE SARASES,

APPLIANCES LOCATED IN PRIVATE GARASES SHALL BE

INGTALLED WITH A MINIMM CLEARANCE OF & FEET

ABOVE THE FLOOR OR PROVIDE PROTECTION FROM

MOTOR VENICLE IMPAGT. FER THE RESIDENTIAL GODE
5.

HWALL AND/OR CEILING FINISHES ARE REMOVED
TC EXPOSE THE STRUCTURE, ALARMS SHALL BE
HARD-WIRED. OTHER ALARMS MAY BE BATTERY
OPERATED

. AT LEAST ONE RECEFTACLE OUTLET SHALL BE
INSTALLEDR IN EACH ATTACHED SARAGE, AND IN EACH
DETACHED GARAGE THAT IS PROVIDED WITH
ELECTRICAL PONER,

MANJFACTURER'S l?ﬁmm

DYER DUCT/EXHAUST: .

PRYER EXHAUST WTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH
INTERIOR. FINISH AND BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL
HAVING A MINIMM THICKNESS OF Q0157 INGHES (NO, 26
EMNGE), Amsc-maﬁmmmﬁm N DIAMETER.

EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON THE OUTSIDE oF

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WALLS, ROOF, RIM-
JOIST, ABOVE GARMSE FLOORS, CANTILEVERED
SPACES AND ALL PERFORATIONS INTG
UNCONDITIONED SPACE. BREAKS AND JOINTS IN
THE AIR BARRIER MILL BE SEALED WNITH FOAM OR
CAULK, A VENTILATION CONTROL SYSTEM WILL BE
UTILIZED TO movni;s THE REGUIRED AlR
EXCHANGE,

Phone

:

6 North Main Street, Suite 104

All matertaf contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not ta be reproduced without permission,

AT!‘:ELI:R&E_OCKIIN&MWG TO BE CORTIFED 7 e SENERAL CONTRACTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE HARDRAILS 2 "E ;wa@ mm THAN 9 &7, 'WM EDGE |5 LESS mm 18° _ THE BUILDING AS PER MANJFACTURER'S INSTALLATION ;4
MANIFACTURER. COCRIINATION OF ALl SITENORK., NELIDING FINISH : AFF, TOP EDGE 15 GREATER THAN 56* AFF, AND 1P AN AUTOMATIC SARASE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3 FEET IN ANY
GRADING AND HYDROSEEDING. : m " NALKING SURFAGE 15 NITHIN 6" IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 1L 325 DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS. ;
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING s A, » BLAZING & WET SURFACES - ANY SLAZING IN WALLS /
NORK WITH OTHER TRADES WHEREVER THEY OVERLAP,  14. SENERAL CONTRAGTOR 15 RESPONSIBLE FOR mmnswmswaa : _amagmmmw‘ SAUNAS WHERE BCTTOM THE MAXIMUM LENSTH. OF A CLOTHES DRYER EXHAUST o ]
NHEN MATERIALS AND/OR FINISHES ARE FOUND TO BE 57573-4'“&1&5:110& VEIT CABRITY »‘gm - THE HANDERIP PORTION OF ALL HANDRAILS SHALL BE » SLAZING ADJACENT 1O STAIRNATS AND RAMPS - FOR NEN CONSTRUCTION SMOKE DETECTING ALARM LOCATION TO THE OUTLET TERMINAL. INHERE FITTINGS AREA G,
ABSENT, O, WHEN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION IS REMOVED, LOCATION OF EXISTING UTLITIES/SERVICES PRIOR TO NOT LESS THAN | /4" NOR MORE THAN 2° IN BOTTOM EDSE OF SLAZING 15 LESS THAN 60 AFE. DEVICES GHALL BE DIRECT AIRED AND CONFORM TO ARE USED, THE MARIMIM LENSTH OF THE DUCT SHALL BE \
DISTUREED, DAMASED. REFLACED OR RENOVATED N CONSTRUCTION (I APPLICABLE TO PROECT). | GRS SRCTIONAL RINEISION..., * D MAXMM ALLOMABLE U-PACTOR FOR AL N m_;ﬁ THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NY'5. REDUCED AS PER THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW TORK :
PAINTING PITH MATERIALS OF SAME TYPE AND GUALITY 15, THESE DOCUMENTS DO NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL MANDRAILS PROJCTING FROM A NALL SHALL HAVE AT MAXIMM ALLORABLE U-FAGTOR FOR SKYLISHTS R T e R <0 SLEEPING ROOMS : 20° Recr Soit
Asmmmmmﬁxrsﬂmmwm MEANS AND METHODS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE T SHALLBPE BB « AT LEAST ONE ON EACH STORY INCLUDING BASEMENT '
m SLOPE o THE - PROJECT. TERMS OF THE ’
5. PROVIDE ALL BLOCKING, FURRING AND SHIMMING AS ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONCEPT, THE D O T N I A O AR : =
NECESSARY FOR INSTALLATION AND COMPLETION OF LOCATION/DIMENSIONS OF THE CONSTRUCTION AND . e T .
THE HORK, Mmmmma’mmﬂm . ) . o N : -
SUTTER
) )
3.4 x
/v .
/* : i LLd
/ ik 468 46" O ¥
/ B > & 2
x E E § -4 1 m m s
i Q et g
i { B m E N =
g - 2o
i 9 T W -
x 1 Cc <
c
[TEN
'6 ' =i F b m N—— '9 0 :
1 : N T8
S N_I._ o N - o = J
" = = @ i
. i (o]
K =
1 oo [Q 2_ S
TERRACE ELEV. 465
T.O. FOOTING =450 25"
T.0. FOUNDATION=46715'
TO. SUBFLOOR=468 A6
- GARAGE .
g 2152t 9
4630 3 a
ey ~ o
N -
door < Q Q >
- b
B EF'-MW O it nl'] 2 L) "Qm
] - 2 G305 | NOTE: . ™ - v B‘g D
: N REFER TO SUBDIVISION 133 o .. po < gu
drivenay PLAN FOR DRAINAGE, 18, g o S [©
sloH FROM TOWN OF PITTSFORD o g I8 (= [
-l ws E_Q © g O
& j_'\\ \ G <.
| \Rm"
HiGH g _
STREET E Inv.m450.25 O 3
. c
. 3 —
—————— E-—i o L
LTJ cwn
N 2
ot Lii
=
5 >
E ' =~ 0O
L
2 L
- o
5 U
00 /16" = |'=O" Ll
Lo [l
=
Ak




DOUBLE TOF PLATE : -
ROMAN ALPHANUMERIC DESIGNATION S
CRIPPLES . OF CONSTRUCTION TYPE BASED ON B
- REFLECTIVE SECTION 602 OF THE BUILDING CODE wl B
RIGID OR CLOSED PANTONE OF NEW YORK STATE Z| 8
CELL INSUL. (FMS) #1867 : o] s
— REFLECTIVE WHITE g
2X HEADER r—’/’_ . o
DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL o
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF TRUSS j
X3 SPACER — CONSTRUCTION
2X6 WALL o
TRIMMER STUD =
TRUSS IDENTIFICATION SIGN had
NOT TO SCMNE
. = | FLOOR FRAMING, INCLUDING o
_ GIRDERS AND BEAMS yd
NOTE: ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO OUT SIDE

"' | ROOF FRAMING

WALL

SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM NET
CLEAR AREA OF 9 SQUARE FEET
{O.84 M2) NITH A MINIMUM
HORIZONTAL PROJIECTION AND
WIDTH OF 36 INCHES (Qid MM).

~NOTE: WINDOW UNIT
44" MAX. SILL HEIGHT
OFF OF FINISHED
FLOOR AND 5 oG FT.
MiN. CLEAR OFENING.

NWINDON WELL CODE | o INFORCEMENT ey
= 1| —re S LEN@TH'M : e = "R FLOOR AND ROOF FRAMING

. NINDOW WNELLS. WINDOW WELLS - RECOMMENDATIO = &
REQUIRED FOR EMERGENCY ESCAPE e ey oF . : H INSULATED HEADERS O TRU55 ID v
AND RESCUE SHALL HAVE AT FREE-DRAINING ] NS E——— . S ; *
HORIZONTAL DIMENSIONS THAT S | AceRESATE — - — ' o S
ALLOW THE DOOR OR WINDOW OF e et - INSULATED HEADER _ A O-' . A-O. l g
THE EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND . G e, FILTER © - - - k)
RESCUE OFPENING TO BE FULLY s FABRIC (TYP) BOOKEND gk W
OPENED. THE HORIZONTAL | .. RETAINING WALL 5
DIMENSIONS OF THE WINDOW WELL =
=

* o0

2. EXCEPTION: THE LADDER OR STEPS

REQUIRED SHALL BE PERMITTED TO

" ENCROACH A MAXIMUM OF & INCHES 5

(152 MM) INTO THE REQUIRED I— - o
DIMENSIONS OF THE WINDOW WELL. e A cwmms:;

DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS UNDER
WALLS (ABOVE) TO ALLOW
MECHANICALS ACCESS

A

LCopyright 2016 Design Works Architecture, P.C, Al rights reserved.
All material contained within is property of Design Warks Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

ARCHITECTURE

DESIGN WORKS

Phone: 585-377-9001

1

6 North Main Street, Suite 104 :: Fairport, New York 14450

3. LADDER AND STEPS. WINDOW mﬂﬂﬁfw R NI . \ \
WELLSAITH A VERTICAL DEFTH o R ] o | |
GREATER THAN 44 INCHES (1118 MM) - | £ , 1 7 =
BELOW THE ADJACENT GROUND | - 1 ‘_\

LEVEL SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH A | -- SR NOTE: NO BN |
PERMANENTLY AFFIXED LADDER OR . e - _ . OF OVERSIZING . ' , T _ NAILING WITHIN N :
STEPS USABLE WITH THE WINDOW IN S - g O | EXCAVATION DT -« I ea—— 15" OF PARTITION \ &

THE FULLY OPEN POSITION, - L = LENGTH OF ¢ EC-TEXTILE REINFORCEMENT | s o GYPSUM WALL
LADDERS OR STEPS REQUIRED BY | g i | | BOTTOM CHORD BOARD CLIP
THIS SECTION SHALL NOT BE - Wos = (2 *De) + L +6" ' : OF TRUSS z7* NAILED TO
REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH R31LS _ _ : ' 5 WNALL FRAMING
AND R3I.6 LADDERS OR RUNGS | - | _ 3
SHALL HAVE AN INSIDE WIDTH OF AT - g -

LEAST 12 INCHES (305 MM), SHALL ' | o EMERGENCY EGRESS | | , :
T AT LEAST 8 NG (6 - ~ [(3)\LANDSCAPED BLOCK SYSTEM [/ &\ DOUBLE FL. JOISTS /1 TRUSS UPLIFT DRYWALL CLIP DETAIL
SPACED NOT MORE THAN I8 INCHES | U _ — _ w e R B ‘5 W — ——— = = — --

(457 MM) ON CENTER VERTICALLY
FOR THE FULL HEIGHT OF THE
NINDOW WELL.

2* BPS RisID INEULATION (MIN.
R-VALUE OF 6 PER INCH)
(MIN, TOTAL VALUE OF

RrR-{2) 5
- - INSULATED STUD LATER
HORIZONTAL SIDING " INSULATED HEADER AS REQD
YPSON HD2AZ CONNECTOR TYVEK' HOUSE WRAP HEAD ix RAIN SCREEN STRAPPING 5
i o o ' ) B =TT " 0.5B. SHEATHING 1> RIGID INSULATION ~ SEAL ALL SEAMS ~
! f - - M Af;’f,ﬁ’g gg&g@*&vﬂ Lo H | Ye | v 8/4" COR-A-VENT V-3 INSECT SCREEN - Z 5
. . . N} i | 5 . y
CUSTOM PAINTED STEEL ‘ THREADED R . i - v A HORIZ. SIDING PER ELEVATION <o >
CHIMNEY SHROUD - | oins ng% W NY ol 1N ‘ i FEE - METAL FLASHING S A I
™ S | | _ ! \ 4 _ u —H— _ : ! x§ = é faszifly RVR e - aé%';jgm VENT SF’ACLE E o 8 O %
. = PRckiNe ™ R | | \mx ' S SEE. KAI?!—EREIN& D MEMBRANE FLASHING - i A g Z
N STONE VENEER o E - e : - N t - c o c & &
N o 2x m_IMFIEGE U . 7 NAIL FLANSE < — 2% 3
i R 5" GYPSUM NALL BOARD. , WINDOW TRIM PER EL;)E:‘VAT:ON v X g €0
HVAC DUCTNORK OR ] __ “3/8" MIN. VENT SPACE = ‘2 - 353
FLASHING OVER 2 2" 0D, VENT / DRAIN v : — o
. Zxd 2 ¥ g
CHIMNEY CURB BASE 221 INSULATION 5 ke
. h4
: i | Y4 REVEAL
PLUMBING DETAIL é:
INSULATED STUD LAYER

| " HOUSEWRAFP - FOLD INHARD AS
JAME LINER
/JAMB EXTENSION AS REQ’D

/—Riéip INSULLATION - ?-IEAL ALl SEAMS

(67 CHIMNEY DETAIL

A-O.|

40\ AT EXTERIOR WALL | me

x| HOUSEWRAP - SEAL ALL SEAMS
T NAIL FLANGE
5| SELF-ADHERED MEMBRANE FLASHING w1l e
T : | AR | =H—Ix6 NAIL BASE FOR TRIM ¢ SIDING N OB |
T o | _ %;f?;sgﬁ** W -—— WINDOW TRIM PER ELEVATION Rl BN CZD =
FLAT ROOF DECK DETAIL. . COELEe _ . | / COR \ - HORIZ. SIDING PER ELEVATION ‘235 Q Iy 3‘3 ]
TORCHDOWN GRANITE MOD. BIT e PR o o |, < [~ |80
CAP SHEET ON. TORCHDONN = ® |y |2 |E IS
SMOOTH MODIFIED BITUMEN o g5 IS5 | &
INTERPLY ON. #15 BASE SHEET o _ — LEDGER FLASHING : e o & g O
(GAFGLAS) ON. BITUTHANE L HOUSE FLOOR JOIST _ . i . ¥ - "
MEMBRANE (ICE & WATER SHEILD) , S N LN —— BOLT/SCREN o _ : | SELF-ADHERED MEMBRANE FLASHING
5/8" OSB SHEATHING o l A DECKING _ . - . Sl ' 1 _Bé\?gLED BA&KDPAb: TRNEeTe e
composné DECKING | | | NA“; FLANGE .
2o e e e , “Ef TR EREER o won
| WNINDOW TRIM PER ELEVATION 4]
SLEEPER ON MOD. BITMAN PAD ¥ : 3/4" COR-A-VENT 5v-3 INSECT SCREEN ‘g" [or——
1 < DECK JolsT ' HORIZ. SIDING PER ELEVATION £ wn
Sl PLATE o - Ix RAIN SCREEN STRAFFING S =
SILL PLATE < o< n
l\ - - WAL~ = RIS INSULATIEN = SEAL ALL SEAMS = Ak
$;:E|Lans JOIST W SLOPED g _ . FOUNDATION L "’O'ST HANGER INSULATED STUD LATER (] pua
i _ | 7y 282
- | L edi o — BACK FLASH HOUSE o | , O <
| L o BEHIND' ;??&ER AITH TRIM HEIGHT OF ALL GASED OPENINGS .- - EQ |
o - | BITUTHANE MEMBRANE © SHALL ALIGN WITH TRIM OF DOORS AND | - - n
T | SPALLA | /17 WINDOW DETAILS — |l £z |
(4 DECK DETAIL __ P - D RS = °
VY o | © ((B)\LEDGER ATTACHMENT 2\ ALIGN CASED TRIM ELEVATION &
: M _. = : : T T S : _ =,
:'[_::




FOUNDATION NOTES: / 27'-4" ‘
I ALL CONCRETE TO BE A MIN. OF 3,000 I2. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR -4 11' l6-o"
PSi (UNLESS OTHERNISE NOTEDR). AT ALL. CONCRETE SLABS OVER 400 o 3 S
| SGUARE FEET. | | =
2. THE HEIGHT OF BACK FILL SHALL NOT E X i s
| EXCEED & FEET. BACK FiLl. MATERIAL 13, PROVIDE DEEP SCORE CONTROL JOINTS ! S SR ' 2 ?
SHALL BE CLEAN FREE OF DEBRIS, AT MIDPOINTS OF ALL GARAGE SLABS, i ! T | ol
WELL DRAINED MATERIAL. BOTH DIRECTIONS @ | i ! ! &
i i
3. FINAL FOOTING DEPTHS AND. 4. PROVIDE J5" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL N B : | @ i
7 CONFIGURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO BETAEEN ALL CONCRETE SLABS ON | Q | | | | o
SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS. ALL ABUTTING CONCRETE OR MASONRY i ! : !
FOOTINGS TO REST ON UNDISTURBED NALLS OCCURRING IN EXTERIOR OR 1 : i |
SOl OF MINIMUM BEARING CAPACITY UNHEATE.D- INTERIOR AREAS, } | s ;
OF 2000 PSF. ALL FOOTINGS ARE TO - LB 3 i
EXTEND BELOW THE FROST LINE- MIN. 15, 1T 1S RECOMMENDED THAT RADON J | | : - 2
36" BELOW FINISHED GRADE. PROVIDE MiTi@ATI@N MENDED TAATRADON Y e 4 BEAM POCKET a : g
STEPPED FOOTINGS WHERE REGUIRED. - SLAB TO AN ELBOW ABOVE THE SLAB, / | | |
FOR FUTURE CONNECTION IF NECESSARY. | I | | :
- 4. THE CONCRETE USED FOR FOOTINGS _ L A S ————- ! i Z
. AND FOUNDATION WALLS (NOT EXPOSED 6. ALL COMPACTED SOIL TO BE | : [ 2x10 LSL FLOOR JASTS, ] ;
To THE WEATHER) SHALL HAVE A COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS. E L 40 cone. SLAB | 12" OC. (UNDER ISLAND) ! |
MUM STRENGTH OF 2500 PSI AND ; ! UNDER & ML r - 4 n - ¢
SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED AS REQUIRED 'i’%%lﬁ"*ﬁ; SlLL PLATES B VAPOR BARRIER, 2 ? LB 0y 2
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEA YORK XTER GE = UNDER 4" O y 3 3 ! n I E
STATE, OF FOUNDATION, AND BE SECURED WITH o o | | UNDER 47 OF STORE © TN ] | o S5 ¢
; ANCHOR BOLTS (MIN. /5" DIA) SPACED 40 YEAR ARCHITECTURAL T | : ! : a2
5. TOP OF WALL TO EXTEND A MIN, OF &" AT &'-0" 0.C. MAXIMUM. ANCHOR BOLTS SHINGLES ON SYNTHETIC - H | 1 e i P V) tx :
T ABOVE FINSHED GRADE. SHALL EXTEND A MIN. OF 1" INTO. . BREATHABLE UNDERLAYMENT o ! | | | ! 1 w 25 i
; MASONRY AND BE LOCATED WITHIN 12" 267 IGE & NWATER ] - TR LY LRy N 3 .3
6. BASEMENT SLAB IS5 A MINIMUM OF 4* FROM THE END OF EACH PLATE o D AS STARTER AT 0 e b i Lo | | o 3 5%
-~ THICK OVER & MIL. POLYETHYLENE SECTION. SILL PLATES ARE TO BE CANTILEVER—— | % ol ! Q: 2 B2
VAPOR BARRIER OVER 4 CRUSHED PLACED OVER CLOSED CELL FOAM SILL 2" 0SB SHEATHING T b ﬁ G, LA o 8 = 9=z
STONE. TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE SEALER. | | _ LB T I | O 5 =L
AS NOTED. BASEMENT SLAB SHALL BE | PRE-ENGINEERED ENERGY g | | | ! ) — 8 &z
3500 PS.. (286 DAY COMPRESSIVE 18, CMU FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM - SEE. \ HEEL TRUSSES AT 24" 0C. = E * " @ | | = S de
SrRENGTH) CONCRETE 1) 6x6 % CMU NOTES ¢ TYPICAL DETALLS. Reen B B | o B O, & &
WELDED WIRE MESH REINFORCING. BA (2 | - lo"x20" 0 1 ’ - N -
| 1. PROVIDE TERMITE PROTECTION AS - ‘ TT INSULATION - \A3./ !  FOOTER - ! | Y * < £5
1. PORCHES, CARPORT SLABS AND STEPS REQUIRED BY LOCAL cODES. o el - i i AN DRIP EDSE g kAT B iy - = g3
. EXPOSED TO NEATHER AND GARAGE . s | aleale alaie YOI 0 Z ! . 5" | S i Z — " £3
SLABS SHALL BE 4000 PS.. (28 DAY 20':5%2%& o erouP t?(ﬁiﬁg_? " o - 0 o] S <+ I B S i - ! SrRE | 1 f - — £ _:i:
;?MPRE{ESNE STRENGTH) CONCRETE 4051). SUMP TO BE 24" BELOW THE O o Q.ll!I!illllI'lﬂf m§§r ? e iATER % ! ‘I U T A S EE
6x6 Yo WELDED WIRE MESH BOTTOM OF THE BASEMENT FLOOR 8 l I l l l l QOOO000 l e @ = o ror SINK | | clLosET ! E _ R e o D E:
REINFORCING. S e A r - ! } OF R = B N 28
FECHANICAL MEANS INTO AN 1 CANTILEVER— | ; N s oo ien CL By Y sl
| 8. GRA 1 ) B - . oot ! B T . { y 3 ! vy ﬂ:' 5;
CRANL SPACESLAD IS AMNMMOF 2 ACPROVED DRANAGE STSTEM. L s e e | | Ao s FosT B Ll 335
e VER 10 MiL. POLYETHYIL.ENE e 3 f NALL BOARD 1 2 % 1O Lok g S £ o %
5TO¥~?ER BARRIER GUER 4 CRUSHED 21, EXCEPT WHERE REQUIRED TO BE . 24" 0.C. FRAMING) AR 1 - Fd < 24"x24"xI0" ; ! ki D << =7 3
. TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE A it o 9 : - > CONC. F E 4 o
AN TERPROOFED BY SECTION R406.2, . Il P .,L . ; @ 24" OcC. 3 ONC. FT6 1Y/ ! o . c e £
| : FOUNDATION WALLS THAT RETAIN EARTH - " GYPSUM WALL BOARD _ 0 2:»413 £ 2:0')2 | : o 2 O TR 5 P Q1 ‘%— £t 2 2
" 4. UNCONDITIONED CRAWL MUST HAVE A e o = " INBULATED HEADER ; CLEAR. | J v o | . st 2K 3
VENTILATION OPENINGS COVERED W DA OFED FROM TOP OF FOOTING | - A3 | 0 ® ! i 1 2
ITH TO FINI . 2“ CLOSED CELL T " ! = Ll ! Co £
SHED GRADE WITH A | : 3" OSB SHEATHING r QO ©
HARDWNARE CLOTH OR MESH. ONE (1) SF BITUMINIOUS-BASED COATING OR OTHER ‘ = | 2 x 1o L3\ | ! )
OF VENTING FOR LVERY 150 SF OF APPROVED DAMPROOFING MATERIAL. | Py : o
CRAWL SPACE (AT LEAST | VENT : ! ;; ® 24" ocC. ! R
OPENING MUST BE WITHIN THREE (3) FEET 22  BUILDER TO VERIFY ALL SOIL 1 I ' | .y
. TOF OF B [
OF EACH CORNER). CONDITIONS BEFORE CONSTRUCTING - . | HEAD CASING 5% | A ELEY %é’gﬁm"“ I E = i
FOUNDATION. IF POOR CONDITIONS ARE | e - T oRRRRRE ' /,/ e - § i !
0. REQUIRED ACCESS TO CRANL. SPACES DISCOVERED CONTACT DESIGN WORKS R It REFER TO WINDOW i r————- R | i
I.‘.v“l& x24" WHEN IN THE FLOOR AND ARGH!TEGTURE R 1 INSTALLATION DETAILS | a ! S S : is
16'x24" WHEN ACCESS 15 THROUGH THE | | FOR FLASHING b |y ; § |
| PERIMETER WALL. 23. qu;wm TO VERIFY FOUNDATION - | INSULATE WINDOW WITH 1] 45" 1 9 O | i
- IDE PERIMETER FOUNDATION DETAILS W/ LOCAL BUILDING CODES. 7] NON-EXPANSION FOAM RN _ ; i E §$ ! (P 0 E :
' CERFORATED PVC DRAINPIPE PITCHED = 24. MASONRY VENEER MUST BE ANCHORED S ——— IX SLOPED SiLL 9 AR y - Kt | |
AT 1/8" IN 12" TO DAYLIGHT OR A TO BACK-UP CONSTRUCTION WITH ' = mmumﬁa@ k. CASING s 2 i nzjg : | ° " | |
PREPARED |'-0" DEEP, 2'-0" DIAMETER GALVANIZED CORRUGATED METAL TIES : A N e 59" | l6'-294" ' 5
GRAVEL BED OR EXTERIOR SUMP PUMP SPACED 18" 0.C. HORIZONTALLY AND o X NIRRT oo B e : !
AS REQUIRED BY OMNER. DRAINPIFE TO 24" VERTICALLY. INSTALL CONTINUOUS . O ¥ o i | . 2 e »L 1283/ i : 0
BE 4" PERFORATED WITH HOLES APPROVED FLASHING AND COTTON x4 © TBE * 1| e gr i A ! B J
ORIENTED DOWNNARD. **SUPERIOR CORD WEEPS AT 48" O.C. WITHIN FIRST | - - TR i ' T -2- 2x LS | ’ =
WALL FOUNDATION STYSTEMS SHALL EXPOSED COURSE OF MASONRY VENEER | BATT INSULATION R-2| | | | [ i = - s
;EA&?%"{;%&E%T%EEV% AT ABOVE GRADE. WOOD BASE SIDING AS SELECTED - R BIRIIITRSS | O i 5% BER:
INTERIOR. CRUSHED o e | | 2x6 STUD FRAMING AT 24" O.C. 7 & | == gin 2
- - T46 STRUCTUREAOOD ALIGN STUD WITH RIM JOIST - R L 1conmses oy R B
3 FLOOR %ATHIN& ) _ - NN AL I | E ¥ _ : = BELOW|MUD ROOM SLAB | FXX] ¢ 1l
LUED & NAILED e 3" MIN SPRAY FOAM INSULATION LANDSCAPE oo g 13 S 1 st I Lt
TO SEAL RIM JOIST § TOP OF BLOCK SYSTEM Lo ! | R ) . DRt w O x
T FOUNDATION WALL bl | N U © o KEAG > £ S
C,As‘{'_. N_Pg AC,E CONCRETE %;;'?L‘ FL“OHOR . ' B : | | . At - ‘j :::::: E [ < Lu 2 3
AND RE'NFORC'N@ T - ~ ® 24" OcC. 2x RIM JOIST AT ENTIRE i ’ - R A R N T B BN 0 = 2
- _ - PERIMETER OF DECK . Lo < R | = = AR
| . CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS - HOLLON ' B B A A e L ettt I - 52 <
. BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE REFER TO L oL BLOCK / ”””””””””””””””””” 1K . e it "g ‘&’ wEZ
ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL AND iy A aeliay g d 1 - T A B Z AR Rsa - g 5% S
ELECTRICAL DRANINGS FOR BLOCKOUTS THICKNESS AS SHONN ON DRANINGS. ©P. HRSTILoCk 4y 9 ‘ B V. e o | E ¥ £co8
| I 2 x 6 PT, 8 =2 WAY. REINFORCED A 7 £ 0
AND EMBEDDED ITEMS. 2. MORTAR - MORTAR SHALL BE TYFE 5. ) 2x& PT SILL NS @ 6" ac. N 25.@ % panc. sbas oN B p L£ 23y
: : o S X SILL PLATE f - O COMPACTED ! -
2. CHAMPER ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF 3. TRUSSED HORIZONTAL REINFORCING A NITH SILL SEALER /_%' b_ : 4 Vo CRUBHED STONE B s 3 =
. CONGRETE %"x 45 DEGREES UNLESS 5HALLEE PROVIDED AT 6" O.G. o - T - ‘-m - : /7 : i 4 o §
OTHERWISE NOTED. HORIZONTALLY. b L g e e R > T
f; FINISHED GRADE, FITCHEE? E 4 = o ' — p 4
8. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS ARE TO BE SET WITH 4. BLOCKS SHALL BE LAID IN RE@ULAR AWAY FROM HOUSE ' : SO - ?
. TEMPLATES. ANCHOR BOLT PROJECTIONS BOND. PATTERN WITH JOINTS OF %" - § e Sttt St - L o §
NOTED OR SHOMN ON DRANINGS SHALL UNIFORM THICKNESS. o Anc 5 2 ] IR 4 COURSES 12 cMU |
BE MEASURED FRO : " 7" ANGHOR BOLT AT TR R K
D o FRO”M’: GR’;‘ U*:OUGH CONCRETE 5. WHERE VERTICAL REINFORCING IS . | 40" oc. g? SR FOOT Rl | /=T COURSES 8" EMU
ALLED FOR ON PLANS FILL C | Lt L ' * i
4 _ FULL. HEIGHT WITH GONGRET'L:E:: OgLLSﬁ g R=q MINYL FACED -~ . — HORIZ., REINF. EVERY ¥ : : ; | : 2?5%55 2"l cMU
4. 21(_31& mwo&cm@ NE;‘EEL SHALL BE SPECIFIED STRENGTH. ey BATT INSULATION, TYP. R i ) - OTHER COURSE ,}." | g { | —
OUS AROUND CORNERS. - | (g THROueHAUT EM’EMENT"\ : - - 12" € MU. BLOCK, SOLID GROUT ¢ i B 73 ) K -2 =)
6. AlL ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE SET IN - i S X & REBAR 48" OC ) iy ' @ ; ! st P bl
5. ﬁvaNe OF REINFORCING STEEL 15 NOT MASONRY SHALL BE SET WNITH _.:_'rAlR SEAL BETWEEN SLAB ' l o s | H B -0 ~| S '5
RMITTED. TEMPLATES, ANCHOR BOLT -'-& FmAﬂON NALL. I, -- NATE ; o ' ! i . il BN =
e s, hart on NoTED O | e« 005058 RPROOFING SYSTEM | 5 : ; | S| o Z . my
6. THE USE OF DEFORMED REINFORCING DRANINGS SHALL BE MEASURED <% EETE ¥ = -8’ ; B Z - il 3] 5. 22%|20
" STEEL OR ANCHORS ON EMBEDDED ITEMS PROM TOP OF BLOCK AND NOT FROM o SV AROR g;:;i,gﬁm' e R | | | B 4" %4 REBAR N - s s (2 |E I3
; : SN > L OOSE _ 1 [ O = : cu
18 NOT PERMITTED. OUT. DRAINAGE BAD OF 4 , SRAVEL_ A . P hymey REINFORCED CONC._ i=h 9] kI3 wg; 5 5
WASHED STONE e 7 - i_ /K 1 SLAB ON CONM D * N - =
1 SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE _ _ P ;ﬁziﬁgﬁt%féﬁ, 4 COURSES 8" &MU | ;; CRUSHED STONE | ‘E :
. REINFORCED WITH ONE LAYER &X6 = L& RIS ¢ OVER . BT PITCH §" TO 12" ; i
W2 4xIN2.9 WELDED WIRE MESH. . . o | o 3Lk ¢ oo BASEMENT __ : 4 COURSES sz oMU K 1k
| USE UNMODIFIED MORTAR FOR . I EEve — @» o | R B
®. THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM PROTECTION OF SETTING TILE OVER AN IMPERMEABLE . feerer e et T NS St X o i | ! E
. REINFORCING SHALL BE MAINTAINED. NATERPROOF MEMBRANE OR : L L : . | E | % re—
* FOOTINGS 3 NTI-FRAC S ¢ S - @ | E “
NEATHER P BOTTOM OF FOOTING MIN._, | | : t | ! | £ = »
. NALLS " 42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE ! ! : | - 3
o SLABS g ._ - | ? | . | 5 | Q o [r—
- POURED CONCRETE FOOTING 4" d PERFORATED PVC LRI ® R [ ez ‘
WITH -2~ %5 REBAR = PERIMETER. DRAIN BELOW o N ! A W - . N s 9 _
PROVIDE CAPILLARY BREAK @ TOF SLAB SLOPED TO DRYWELL ) - - ! P08 s % 5% < = Q l
CAN BE Protectorap LIWM200O LIQUID OR DAYLIGHT. LAY IN . A o SR EE . 7 %0
NATERPROOFING OR A MEMBRANE CRUSHED STONE & NRAP - I “ = g5
| WITH FILTER FABRIC L) et €3
2 F O U N DATION AS.| 8=
NALL 5EGTION m PL AN , 64"
. el _ 7 | | MO. |
3/‘4" = |'-Q" B W /4" = |- 21-0" m
' =




4'- '”|__4n |6 "‘O
EQ, L EQ.
/ ’ o
o
TES 2
AN NO N AN I 5
FLOOR PL **_lr T % §
TSIDE EDGE OF — x S 5
I, ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM OU _ O
| SHEATHING OR CENTERLINE OF STRUCTURAL MEMBER | 5 E 9 2
| | A P o N | e i
2. ALL INTERIOR STUD DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER LINE TO ‘ i + e
CENTER LINE OF STUDS (UN.O. - UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE). f @ ) ﬁ Q Fo |-
| ’ . | 9 . : = _ $
3. ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" 0.C. (UNO) 9 [ iy g 5 B J DINING &')L .
4. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" O.C. (UNO) ; : i TV ) Lﬁ T
: _ &'-0" b Al
5. ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x6 INSULATED (UN.O.) | - i Lol -
e : - : T —T0 L2277 ey - - - r4
6. DOUBLE JACK STUDS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS AND LARGER. | e : === zz72z2222% 5 | % = 167 LVL LOW
— " T e e e e T e : » = | i — -
7. ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN CENTER OF OPENING OR MIN, 4 ( s D 2x6 OVERFRAY | ;f) o7 L | a 3
FRO JACENT WALL (UN.O) _ S | = 'I{ | e - s £
M AD AN P {15)- | :? e o _ f_ | jﬁ ¥ g §
&.  ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM O'-O" DATUM OF B % 4 N / ,{l ] B ! l I iy L4 i
| LEVEL SUB-FLOOR (UN.O) i : | iy L (( | W TR
E | - | \/ - -
3) STUD POST, GLUED AND NAILED (UN.O.) o w7 | oL . | oy > £ %3
4, B INDICATES (3) 1 ii f — ((—ﬁ 3 | o' ; ‘?“%g
. . ; f " 2]
0. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATION FOR WINDOW SIZES. sremnare, | Bl - S / g Uy | | | - | m = S35
' . hLTE _R AL ; d O Lt : ' } [ z s = o
; . WITH SITE PLAN AND 2PLY iR . o " \ : . n o O e o Es
. COORDINATE LOCATION OF UTILITY METERS _ 2 Y _ o Z GAS BURNING LIVING ROOM | , ) a g
! LOCATE AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW. VISUAL IMPACT SHALL BE MEMBRANE N2 | : 7 s oD siov || in _ U ey
MINIMIZED, |E. MOUNT AS LOW AS POSSIBLE. - | "E _ l' o A S5 CLEARANCE FP N1 o g g4
2 - ‘ s Eg
- NATE SHELVING AND | R L 4 o % 2%
2. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALl CLOSET SHELV __ N Z | .| kiTeHEN ¥
! CABINETRY REQUIREMENTS., CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL g ] oo | | S Z — o 2 f@;‘;
CABINET DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO FABRICATION. 14 i . 1 ) wf - 3 — w2
3. PREFABRICATED FIREPLACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEE o i | — As = | S S '"'“““*""“*@ I «»gis
| EXCEED ALL APPLICABLE CODES RE&ARDTHEH;Z mgws l o | i ~ _ o e ____@f 3 : — g2 i:
g;v:;:;lgzﬁg_ ignggxmces, gilr :LE..S ITEMS AND CONSTRUCTION Lo "E | ' 2% //////X/////////é : Ogabd -9 W O SN et
] ) = T T T T e e i vi s B -g
MEET OR EXCEED CODE. OVERALL FLUE HEIGHT SHALL BE AL | $ ! ! i13'-R" | / G 7 R 0 LLl o< e 2 ds
COORDINATED TO MATCH HEIGHT SHONN ON PLANS, ANPéHD | E _ ; ; - ¢ :,’ E% M @m&y i < & s
NOT EXCEED THE TOP OF CHIMNEY CHASE AS CONSTRUCTED. | | ¥ R : / E il B = ¥
1 - : " i ,_.,—: " " 1=
: | _ AME SPREAD RATING [ | 0 o QUEEN SIZE BED 7 o Enr 7 P £ 6 &
14, ALL EXPOSED INSULATION SHALL HAVE A FL o o : 5.0 =N U ke _ £2 s
LESS THAN 25 AND A SMOKE DENSITY RATING LESS THAN 450. b gg | R EerEss 1/ o l& , CE‘%" / @3/ £ 7 sanmoo : 0 2E 3
o _ 1 i | o ® i : ' Z Z = N Y TILE 0 v o z
(15, PROVIDE COMBUSTION AR VENTS, WITH SCRE N),:NNE i?gﬁmcs | o RIDSE 218 s, %m o O LA ““E 0]l 25520 T eiass AT A== ] coRBLESS ||| )
: DAMPER, FOR FIREPLACES, NOOD STOVES AND | 9e 20 + Mo || 24geserr g&-’grﬁr‘-%“s Q = =g 7 A B o
WITH AN OPEN FLAME. N1 il 1E$ 2ol E pomee fov == / PANSS N 3 2 i
: _ : 10 < : ] == S A L 7
| BE VENTED TO THE | g H, i CARPET % = : )}f
e T e P @ e Ny S I =  S——_
HOUSE VENTILATION HEAT RECOVERY ;:',};’ESTEM. RANGE HOODS . i ! = 5 ,(_ 2
- NTED TO THE OUTSIDE. ; A AR YRR Lo >F = 7
| SHALL ALSO BE VE 3 1 : gy e e / HALL 32} CARFET A
: ' ATER SHALL BE ) o A b BT % Z WooD 145 SQ. FT. 4
I7.  RANGE HOODS WITH A CFM OF 400 OR GRE _ Hooy “5 __ % 4 2 4 50, FT, 6LAZS REGD
5: PROVIDED WITH MAKEUP AIR FROM EXTERIOR TO MAINTAIN lr g o _ : ] OBHoNER 1/ WD\ 3872 56, I 61.A%8 PROVIDE Z
NEUTRAL INTERIOR AIR PRESSURE. oy | wo - ! = s PPEEeRT / J ; ReRES -
L S | n = ¥ ped | ¥
I i l = ' 2 0
: _ | _ uze 0 | i ) g HEE %__ S
 ROOF & ATTIC NOTES: | ,g?é . | - oo & % ]
: _ 4§ . o S ¥ m Yy 0
:' - PRODUCT (ie. GRACE ICE NP | | ZIR S 2 s
1. APPROVED BITUTHANE WATER SHIELD PRODUC ACE IC ol ] [ ] s
- AND WATER SHIELD) TO BE APPLIED TO ALL EAVES AND VALLEYS. lg Sl i ¥ PRI gé/ =3 !
: = - R g " . :,. o / 3
| - - iy | ; 9 . s T v M B o — T
ROOF PITCH | 3:12 OR LESS | 242 - 6:12 é:12 OR EREATER Ol N | r) & S 20 ; ’4;/’ &
) 1 M st_au" i% o : RH?&E § 'é) é il—j‘ SUNNY SPOT/ E "6 % % w
WATER SHEILD *| ENTIRE ROOF | 5'-0 e B0 L » MEDITATION | | Bl ., 7 @) X
* DIMENSION FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL UP ROOF SLOPE igi _ = 4 Z g% SPAC 9 : > uz_‘ S
ITH A PITCH % VELUX cO® “+ T F o e Y % S A 55 3
. USE A RUBBER ;t?MBRANE ROOF ON ALL ROOFS W i it s ”oﬁfﬁﬁv ; ‘ BEREE i . %? s g o2
AN 3:12. : SKYLIG - 78 e . |
. OFLESSTH - . ; vatifranl 5 ! | . g o ) T W “NE Z
2. HIGH TEMPERATURE ICE ¢ WATER SHEILD UNDER METAL ROOF (IF " . | () Exé S (2l 2x - ez —r _ % _ £ > g
* § i I;“’ L i . ] ; / 21_ - E O
. APPLICABLE) U 4" :_ T J N , 1 I lg,}--izi' Z DN BR - é 2~ eress 4 Eﬁ o = Lj:
: CES MUST HAVE . “REE ] e SRS - g ) S - B
3. ENCLOSED ATTIC SPACES MU T VENTEF;E% ACE oy q4-0 | 5'-4 > S =z L o
. VENTILATING AREA OF Jso OF ° REA OF \ e e g . T 7 ; 0 < =
T e o O o SENe LOMED N CLMATE 7 S ; 1] ]| e RNEE { = 3 8
B WHEN A CLASS | OR 11 ._ . D) QA | TLE : o
e L O THE AR~ INTER SIDE O THE SEILING OR ° 12 8}/2 1 / b _ TILE Lo oo S
NOT LESS THAN 40% AND NOT MORE THAN 5O% OF THE o B wau_? T L B2 =+ N
REGUIRED VENTILATING AREA (S PROVIDED B pToRe & ol e — i a T N |
THE UPPER PORTION OF THE ATTIC OR RAFTER SPACE F X e .l ! ber | A ? WM 2 i s s ?
RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NY 5. : 4 L 6X6 “’-T-‘”’OE'T;“ T N 7 : 171
4. ROOF CAVITIES THAT EXCEED 30 SF, REQUIRE ACCESS OF ) | pasER.To 12 T jeels® Y 20 MIN. FIRE RATED 17
| 22'x30" WITH HEADROOM ABOVE THE OPENING OF AT LEAST 30 | T T T Y DOOR 8 PRAMEW o 17
MUST BE LOCATED IN A HALLWAY OR OTHER READILY s i  [noom rorcu st pr. A4 { SELF CLOBING b
ACCESSIBLE LOCATION PER THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NXYS.. E [ STRINSERS, AND RALLING 7 17T ] e S+ TYPE X' FIRE RATED il
: i it 5-EL-_ = I g | P P % EYPSUM BOAW ON 17 [
5. PROVIDE REQUIRED FLASHING TO MEET OR EXCEED cowows E b ] | \é_ﬁa_ T SYPSUM BOAE 17} | B
' BUILDING PRACTICE WHERE REGUIRED AND AT Rgifi SQN&%E : A . l 1 17 =| 21 O o
PROJECTIONS, VALLEYS, ETC. INSTALL DIVERTER FLASHING | Bt 1 S| m| Z|s. Py
ANAY FROM WHERE THE EAVE OF A SLOFED RO TERSE | ] L. HEAT DETECTOR HARDWIRED 7 il I “’% g
A VERTICAL SIDENALL. i , o i | T_l_i / AND INTERCONNECTED 17 5 | 9 < <L
P 4 e iy 0 e : o
6. FINAL ON CENTER ROOF RAFTER LAYOUT BY BUILDER. % : y : | &F | , é E | g Ig 2
7. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PROPER VENTILATION GAF PER DETAILS f s ! : | GARAGE al ) ?
IN AL RAFTER BAYS. - _ | _ E | — gt;_ o
ATlONﬁ:TED BY i2 T . K- . ! l .
8. FINAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SIZES AND LOCATI TBD | 2 m ez, L
N SITE ENSINEER, OVRER, AND/OR CONTRACTOR. DOVNGROUTS | orE 9 { o 1 : T 17
SHALL BE TIED INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM IF AVAILABLE | % : ‘ 1 l 2 e — e e — e 7 1
EMPTY ONTO SPLASHBLOCKS. _ - Lo | i __ L 7 | 7 _
soE JECT) R T | [ | 2 | N7 | ;l AU £
TRUSSES (IF APPLICABLE TO F‘Ro _ - L E _pRE :,ENQSEE,ZEE_ : [ 7 i 24 | 7 @ '6 g .
. ' 25 @ Yo, /] : b
d. TRUSSES SHOWN AS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN ONLY. B | TRUSS | Py T [ P ' i : f S
_ 1= TIFIED T ! < | S
10, TRUSSES TO BE ENGINEERED AND SUPPLIED BY CERTIFIED TRUSS f | l ; | 5 | Eq 8% N
. MANUFACTURER. . o | ; ‘ ! T-0" X 6'-0" OH. DOOR | 7 B S '
Il FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO BE APPROVED BY i | % | /7 ) L oy 1 87 7 B 8 | i
OWNER PRIOR TO FABRICATION, | | g | 2 PLY Il 3" LVL CONT. -21-0 ]_? %’ - 29 )
: e g . 4 — pre—t B : v "
IDE HURRICANE TIE FOR EACH TRUSS. USE SIMPSON H25 ' | 4 1 ‘ T T T - < : _
2. PROV | g Lo, . : : 7 f ‘ l | | o]
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. N ™ AU S— = 1T 1 40" PAVER AF’RONl ’ I e O | |
AT TS e Sl
Al - ] Pl E® ] .
& PLAN AR i e e B s e s I [
e ! . , 2""’0" " m d}
| ~-— LINE OF DRIVENAY EXTENTS | | =




_ 2x8 RAFTERS @
R-28 CLOSED CELL 12 - : 24" 0cC., NITH 6" 12 - -
FOAM INSULATION, Se= : CLOSED CELL 37
1" DRYWALL INSULATION
INTERIOR OF EP.
ENCLOSURE

CONSTRUCTION AND FRAMING NOTES:

I JOISTS, HEADERS, AND BEAMS SHALL BE EASTERN
HF no. 2 OR BETTER UNLESS NOTED OTHERNISE. i
- HF: Fb=1loo P3|, Fv="T15 P3|, u
E=1 300,000 :
- DOUG FIR: Fb=1400 P3|, Fv=d5 Pg), %ﬂ
E=| 400000 :

|

ib l_a H1]

ENEREY
HEEL

i

20'-i1"
SFEAN

2x6 STUD WALL

FIREPLACE VENT
PER MANUFACTURER.
HOOD AS SELECTED.-

Description

2. ALL HEADERS SHALL BE FREE FROM ALL SPLITS,
CHECKS OR SHAKES,

3. 'LVL" BEAMS SHALL HAVE BENDING STRESS ¢ A
FB=2600 PS|. E= 2.0M PS. o~ e
' [} _
¥
O

REVISIONS

2x& STUD. WALL

4-10%"

qi»lj/alé
(AT LIVING ROOM

4. ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM WiTH | N ]
ASTM SPECIFICATION A-36. . %

FIREPLACE)
?_u/alf
(AT MASTER BATHROOM)

&mp éP*‘t?E-;GK FIRST

SITTING AREA

$ TOP OF DECK FIRST A ol
- =SPNLERAYY

Q-‘.'f._

Date

5. BEAMS TO FOUNDATION POCKETS SHALL HAVE ) ~ X0 Fol. © 24"
CLEARANCE FROM MASONRY (4" AIRSPACE THREE \ N—
(3) SIDES W/ STEEL SHIMS AND SOLID CMU CORES

AT BEARING).

G

R-26 CLOSED CELL - R-28 CLOSED CELL
FOAM INSULATIO sy | FOAM INSULATION, ,
3" P.T. PLYNOOD - | a8 3" PT. PLYWOOD '
SOFFIT /| SOFFIT -

T

No.

TOD. FIRST %

6. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED PROVYIDE A 2% FLATE
BOLTED TO TOF FILLANGE OF ALL STEEL BEAMS
WITH 25" DIAMETER BOLTS STAGGERED AT 48" ON
CENTER. :

TN Y I

(FIRST FLOOR CANTILEVER)-

. 5_1._74|:

FLASH AND SEAL RE A -1 FLASH AND SEAL
AT UNDERSIDE OF o — AT UNDERSIDE OF
CANTILEVER CANTILEVER o
SHEATHING. - SHEATHING. i

CANTILEVER SECTION:

2

|

J

I

l

MASTER BATHROOM S
' i
|

|

f

!

A

T. SPECIAL UPLIFT CONNECTORS AS INDICATED AT
CANTILEVERED JOISTS SHALL BE "SIMPSON
STRONG TIE" ANCHORS OR EQUAL.

8. ALL NROOD PLATES IN CONTACT WiTH CONCRETE:
SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED UNLES '
SEPARATED BY SILL SEALER MATERIAL.

U9 £ minoon ;

T % Qj § WELL.REFER TO

Y3lgo I DETAIL /A0l
1] |

5\ SECTIONS: CANTILEVERS
= 2 CTIONS CAN ~ERe

—

4. ALL WNOOD IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND,
EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH
THE GROUND OR EMBEDDED IN CONCRETE
EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER THAT SUPPORTS
PERMANENT STRUCTURES SHALL BE APPROVED
PRESSURE-PRESERVATIVE-TREATED NOOD
SUITABLE FOR GROUND CONTACT USE.

70"
==

, P.C. Al rights reserved.

int is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

www.newdesignworks.com

Copyright 2016 Deslgn Works Architecture

Phone
All materfal contained with

* o0

0. DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS AT FLOOR OPENINGS, 4 BUIL D l N@ . 5 ECTION

l. PROVIDE DOUBLE STUDS (MIN,) UNDER BEAMS W/ : - S A3 | . /4% = |'-O"
SOLID BLKG. TO FNDN. (W SOLID ¢MU CORES AT : - - : s
FPOINT LOAD), COL. OR BEAM FOR PROPER
SUFPORT AND LOAD TRANSFER. '

585-377-9001

GARAGE : : 4° | 1
12" BLONN-IN BATT : (BEYOND) - ' : - -
INSULATION R=44

ALIGN EAVE
TO ADJACENT
TRUSS EAVE

|
;
1
N
N
N
N
N
N
]
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
L]
N
]
L
DESIGN WORKS
ARCHITECTURE

12, FLOOR CONSTRUCTION: 94" TONGUE AND GROOVE
ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR, :

REOF FRAMING: 2x6 @ 167
AN

N R R BB

i

%

6 North Main Street, Suite 104 :: Fairport, New York 14450

3. FLOOR FRAMING LAYOUT SHALL BE COORDINATED
WITH GENERAL AND HVAC CONTRACTORS TO
PROVIDE ACCESS CHASES AND UNOBSTRUCTED

RUNS FOR HYAC DUCT WORK.

= - ; !
| | A\ PVC BEAD
' ' PORCH BOARD CEILING

- PVC BEAD
% BO